

# The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

**Published by Authority** 

Established 1665

# Contents

- \*State/3671
- \*Parliament/3672

Ecclesiastical/

Public Finance/

- \*Transport/3672
- \*Planning/3673

Health/

Environment/

\*Water/3673

Agriculture & Fisheries/

- \*Energy/3674
- \*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

\*Other Notices/3674

Competition/

- \*Corporate Insolvency/3675
- \*Personal Insolvency/3698
- \*Companies Regulation/3708
- \*Partnerships/3709

Societies Regulation/

- \*Personal Legal/3709
- \*New Law Tracker/3717

A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

## State

# **Privy Council Office**

#### UNIVERSITIES OF OXFORD AND CAMBRIDGE ACT 1923

A Statute made by All Souls College, Oxford, amending Statutes III and VI, has been submitted for the approval of Her Majesty in Council, and notice of its having been submitted is published in accordance with the provisions of the Universities of Oxford and Cambridge Act 1923.

The purpose of the amendment to Statute III is to remove inconsistencies, to make a common basic duty for all Fellows to add more specific duties for different classes of Fellows.

The purpose of the amendment to Statute VI is to make explicit and

The purpose of the amendment to Statute VI is to make explicit and consistent the power of the College to make By-laws governing aspects of College life. (1006)

#### UNIVERSITIES OF OXFORD AND CAMBRIDGE ACT 1923

A Statute made by the University of Cambridge amending Statute D, has been submitted for the approval of Her Majesty in Council, and notice of its having been submitted is published in accordance with the provisions of the Universities of Oxford and Cambridge Act 1923. The purpose of the amendment is to enable appointments to University Senior Lectureships to be made by the appropriate committees depending on whether the new post is an advertised post or the result of a promotion. (1004)

#### UNIVERSITIES OF OXFORD AND CAMBRIDGE ACT 1923

A Statute made by Wadham College, Oxford, amending Statute VI, has been submitted for the approval of Her Majesty in Council, and notice of its having been submitted is published in accordance with the provisions of the Universities of Oxford and Cambridge Act 1923. The purpose of the amendment is to allow the Governing Body of the College to elect one of the Fellows as Acting Warden. (1005)

# **Duchy of Lancaster**

The QUEEN has pricked the following names on the Lites to serve as High Sheriffs in their respective counties for the coming year:

Lancashire: Bryan Mark Gray, Esquire, MBE, DL of Wigan Greater Manchester: Ms Susan Katrina Hodgkiss, DL of Manchester Merseyside: Robert David Atlay, Esquire of Liverpool (1002)

# **Parliament**



# The Scottish Parliament

THE SCOTTISH PARLIAMENT (LETTERS PATENT AND PROCLAMATIONS) ORDER 1999

The following Letters Patent were signed by Her Majesty The QUEEN on 18 March 2003 in respect of the Budget (Scotland) (No 4) Bill asp 6. ELIZABETH THE SECOND by the Grace of God of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and of Our other Realms and Territories Queen Head of the Commonwealth Defender of the Faith To Our trusty and well beloved the members of the Scottish Parliament.

GREETING:

FORASMUCH as a Bill has been passed by the Scottish Parliament and has been submitted to Us for Our Royal Assent by the Presiding Officer of the Scottish Parliament in accordance with the Scotland Act 1998 the short Title of which Bill is set forth in the Schedule hereto but that Bill by virtue of the Scotland Act 1998 does not become an Act of the Scottish Parliament nor have effect in the Law without Our Royal Assent signified by Letters Patent under Our Scottish Seal (that is Our Seal appointed by the Treaty of Union to be kept and used in Scotland in place of the Great Seal of Scotland) signed with Our own hand and recorded in the Register of the Great Seal We have therefore caused these Our Letters Patent to be made and have signed them and by them do give Our Royal Assent to that Bill COMMANDING ALSO the Keeper of Our Scottish Seal to seal these Our Letters with that Seal. IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have caused these Our Letters to be made Patent.

WITNESS OURSELF at Buckingham Palace the eighteenth day of March in the fifty-second year of Our Reign.

By The QUEEN Herself Signed with Her Own Hand.

SCHEDULE

Budget (Scotland) (No 4) Bill asp 6

# THE SCOTTISH PARLIAMENT (LETTERS PATENT AND PROCLAMATIONS) ORDER 1999

The following Letters Patent were signed by Her Majesty The QUEEN on 18 March 2003 in respect of the Protection of Children (Scotland) Bill asp 5.

ELIZABETH THE SECOND by the Grace of God of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and of Our other Realms and Territories Queen Head of the Commonwealth Defender of the Faith To Our trusty and well beloved the members of the Scottish Parliament.

**GREETING** 

FORASMUCH as a Bill has been passed by the Scottish Parliament and has been submitted to Us for Our Royal Assent by the Presiding Officer of the Scottish Parliament in accordance with the Scotland Act 1998 the short Title of which Bill is set forth in the Schedule hereto but that Bill by virtue of the Scotland Act 1998 does not become an Act of the Scottish Parliament nor have effect in the Law without Our Royal Assent signified by Letters Patent under Our Scottish Seal (that is Our Seal appointed by the Treaty of Union to be kept and used in Scotland in place of the Great Seal of Scotland) signed with Our own hand and recorded in the Register of the Great Seal We have therefore caused these Our Letters Patent to be made and have signed them and by them do give Our Royal Assent to that Bill COMMANDING ALSO the Keeper of Our Scottish Seal to seal these Our Letters with that Seal. IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have caused these Our Letters to be made Patent.

WITNESS Ourself at Buckingham Palace the eighteenth day of March in the fifty-second year of Our Reign.

By The QUEEN Herself Signed with Her Own Hand.

SCHEDULE

Protection of Children (Scotland) Bill asp 5

# **Transport**



# **Road Traffic Acts**

# London Borough of Tower Hamlets

THE TOWER HAMLETS (20 MPH SPEED LIMIT) (NO 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Tower Hamlets, on 14 March 2003 made the above-mentioned Order under sections 84(1)(a) and (2), and 124 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect The Tower Hamlets (20 mph Speed Limit) (No 1) Traffic Order 2003 will be to:
- (a) extend the existing 20 mph speed limit in the Fieldgate Street area so that no person shall drive a motor vehicle at a speed exceeding 20 miles per hour on any of the following lengths of Road, Adler Street, Assam Street, Coke Street, Fieldgate Street, Fordham Street, Greenfield Road, Manningtree Street, Mulberry Street, Myrdle Street, Parfett Street, Plumbers Row, Settles Street, Weyhill Road, Whitechurch Lane, (b) revoke the Tower Hamlets (20 mph Speed Limit) (No 1) Traffic Order 1993.
- 3. A copy of the Order which will come into operation on 7 April 2003 can be inspected, by prior appointment, at the offices of Customer Services, Traffic and Transportation Section, Southern Grove Lodge, Southern Grove, London E3 4PN, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the expiration of a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision provided therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

J Joseph, Service Head, Street Services

24 March 2003. (490)

# **Highways**

# Plymouth City Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

Notice is hereby given that Plymouth City Council intend to apply to the Plymouth District Magistrates' Court sitting at St Andrew Street, Plymouth, on Thursday 24 April 2003, at 2.30 pm for an Order that all public rights of way over the lengths of highway described in the Schedule hereto subject to a reservation of a right of way for pedestrians, be extinguished. The aforesaid lengths of public highway are shown hatched black on a plan which may be inspected, free of charge, at "First Stop" Reception, Civic Centre, Plymouth, on any weekday between 9.00 am and 4.30 pm. Any person objecting to the said application is requested to notify Anne Brown, City Solictor, in writing quoting Ref 36245/xhw/portland/cr at the address given below, if possible by 17 April 2003.

The ground of the application is that the lengths of highway referred to in the Schedule hereto are unnecessary.

A Brown, City Solicitor

St Andrews Court, St Andrew Street, Plymouth PL1 2AH.

SCHEDULE

Portland Place East (the entire remaining sections) westwards from its junction with North Hill (in two parts) to Portland Square, a distance of 50 metres.

Portland Square (the entire remaining length) northwards from Portland Place East to Endsleigh Place, a distance of 120 metres.

24 March 2003. (481)

# **Planning**



# Town and Country Planning

#### Government Office for the East of England **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (COUNTY OF BEDFORDSHIRE) (NO ) ORDER 2003

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that the Order under section 247 and section 261 of the above Act which would authorise the permanent stopping-up of part of Longslade Lane at Wavendon Heath South, Aspley Heath, Bedfordshire, and the temporary stopping-up for a period of 12 years parts of Woburn Footpaths Nos 17, 17-21 and 21 and part of Woburn Bridleway No 16 at Wavendon Heath South, Woburn, Bedfordshire, referred to in the notice published on 9 July 2001 (Ref GT/J0215/35/1/18) will not be made, the application for the Order having been withdrawn.

Signed by authority of the Secretary of State

B J Young, a Principal in the Government Office for the East of England.

# Government Office for the East of England TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (COUNTY OF BEDFORDSHIRE) (NO ) ORDER 2003

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that the Order under section 247 and section 261 and section 333 (7) of the above Act to vary the provisions of the Stopping-up of Highways (County of Bedfordshire) (No 2) Order 1993, as made by him, will not be made. The effect of the variation Order was to increase the duration from 13 to 25 years of the temporary stopping-up of a length of Bridleway known as Pack Horse Road and a length of Aspley Guise Footpath No 23 at Aspley Guise and Aspley Heath, Bedfordshire referred to in the notice published on 9 July 2001 (Ref GT/J0215/35/1/18). This Order will not be made, the application for the Order having been withdrawn. Signed by authority of the Secretary of State

BJ Young, a Principal in the Government Office for the East of England.

# Government Office for the North West **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF A LENGTH OF HIGHWAY AT BAMBER BRIDGE, LANCASHIRE

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he has decided not to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of a length of Nook Lane to the west of Wigan Road, Bamber Bridge, referred to in the notice published on 27 November 2000, in the Lancashire Evening Post. Ref GO/TNW5063/35/1/74. General enquiries relating to this notice may be made to Neil Reynolds at the Government Office for the North West by telephoning 0161-952 4357 or e-mailing nreynolds.gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk.

G Tarr, an Official in the Government Office for the North West (487)

# Waveney District Council

THE PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990—SECTION 69 AND 70

#### DESIGNATION OF CONSERVATION AREAS

- 1. Notice is hereby given that in accordance with the provisions of sections 69 and 70 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 the Waveney District Council (the relevant Local Planning Authority) has extended by designation the following existing Conservation Areas within the Waveney District:
- (a) North Lowestoft Conservation Area
- (b) South Lowestoft Conservation Area

- 2. The effect of the designation is to extend the geographical area of the existing Conservation Areas referred to above and thereby to bring additional areas within the scope of conservation area control as detailed in the Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Areas) Act
- 3. A copy of a plan showing the designated extensions referred to above is available at the Council Offices at the Town Hall, Lowestoft and Rectory Road, Lowestoft (Planning and Building Control Department) and may be inspected during normal office hours.

If you would like this document in large print, audio, Braille, or an alternative format, please contact Ian Hardy on 01502 523026.

M McLean, Chief Executive Town Hall, Lowestoft NR32 1HS.

21 March 2003. (483)

# Water



# Water Resources

## **Environment Agency** WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that R I Stewart of Burthwaite Farms, Burthwaite Croft, Wreay, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole in Permo-Triassic Sandstones at National Grid Ref NY 4155 4971 at Orchard House Farm, Burthwaite, Wreay. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 4 cubic metres per hour, 48 cubic metres per day, 14,000 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for drinking and cooling and wash water for dairy farm. A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Burthwaite Croft, Wreay, between 2 April 2003 and 2 May

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Ghyll Mount, Gillan Way, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 9BP, before the end of the said

B Aitken, on behalf of Raeburn Drilling and Geotechnical Ltd 19 March 2003. (484)

# **Environment Agency**

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that WSP Remediation Limited, Unit 5, Centurion Business Centre of Dabell Avenue, Nottingham NGE 3WA, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from Sands and Gravels at National Grid Ref SE 3095 3278 at The Clarence Dock Development, Leeds. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 5 cubic metres per hour, 120 cubic metres per day, 43,800 cubic metres per year, between 1 January and 31 December each year. The water will be used for groundwater remediation.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected free of charge at all reasonable hours at WSP Remediation, Clarence Dock, Armouries Drive, Leeds LS10 1LJ, between 17 March 2003 and 14 April 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG, before the end of the said period.

P J Findon, on behalf of WSP Remediation Limited

14 March 2003. (482)

#### Environment Agency—Midlands Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Ryall House Ltd of Ryall House Farm, Ryall, Uptonon-Severn, Worcestershire, is applying to the Environment Agency (a) for a licence to abstract water from the River Avon, at or between National Grid Refs SO 9090 3810 and SO 9090 3960 at Bredos Field Farm, Strensham, Gloucestershire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates, 2,000 cubic metres per day, 50,000 cubic metres per year, throughout the year. The water will be used for filling off-stream storage for subsequent spray irrigation and spray irrigation direct; and

(b) to vary licence serial No 18/54/17/729/5, which authorises the abstraction of water from the River Avon, at or between National Grid Refs SO 9038 3625 and SO 8955 3372, on land at Twyning, Bredon and Tewkesbury

The variation being applied for is to increase the annual quantity from 18,000 cubic metres to 50,000 cubic metres, all other licence condition to remain unchanged.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Ryall House Farm, Ryall, Upton-on-Severn, between 21 March 2003 and 25 April 2003

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Riversmeet House, Newtown Industrial Estate, Northway Lane, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 8JG, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

M P Evans, Ryall House Ltd

12 March 2003 (486) Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Riversmeet House, Industrial Estate, Northway Tewkesbury, Lane Gloucestershire GL20 8JG, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

D Wilkinson, Bomford Limited

17 March 2003.

(485)

# Energy



### Gas

# Access Energy Solutions Ltd

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR GAS SUPPLIERS LICENCE UNDER SECTION 7A(1) OF THE GAS ACT 1986

Access Energy Solutions Ltd whose registered office is situated at 10 Marlborough Street, Faringdon, Oxfordshire SN7 7JP, hereby gives notice that it has made an application to the Gas and Electricity Markets Authority for a gas supplier's licence under section 7A(1) of the Act authorising it to supply gas to any non domestic premises situated in Great Britain.

For and on behalf of Access Energy Solutions Ltd.

23 March 2003. (491)

# Environment Agency—Midlands Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Application A

Take notice that Bomford Limited of Manor Farm, Luddington, Stratford on Avon, Warwickshire CV37 9SJ, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from underground strata from Lower Has via borehole at National Grid Ref SP16225210, at Manor Farm, Luddington, Stratford on Avon.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 72 cubic metres

per day, 26,280 cubic metres per year, all year.
The water will be used for vegetable washing purposes throughout the

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Manor Farm, Luddington, Stratford on Avon, between 20 March 2003 and 24 April 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Riversmeet

House, Newtown Industrial Estate, Northway Lane, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 8JG.

Application B

Take notice that Bomford Limited of Orchard Farm, Salford Priors, Evesham, Worcestershire WR11 5UU, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 18/54/17/695/G to abstract water from underground strata from Mercia Mudstones, at Salford Priors, Evesham, Worcestershire, at National Grid Ref SP07005110, at 2 areas of land at Orchard Farm, Salford Priors, Evesham, Worcestershire, shown outlined in red on the supporting map, which is at Dunnington Court Farm, Dunnington, Alcester, Warwickshire.

The variation being applied for is to increase authorised licence quantities as follows: Annual rate from 70,960 cubic metres to 96,460 cubic metres for spray irrigation. To increase vegetable washing water from 25,500 cubic metres to 51,000 cubic metres to be used throughout the year.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Dunnington Court Farm, Dunnington, Alcester, Warwickshire, between 20 March 2003 and 24 April 2003.

# Other Notices



#### **CONSUMER CREDIT ACT 1974**

#### FORM OF APPLICATION FOR A STANDARD CONSUMER CREDIT LICENCE

I, John Vickers, Director General, Office of Fair Trading hereby give general notice pursuant to section 6(2) of the Consumer Credit Act 1974 that until 30 April 2003, application for a standard consumer credit licence shall be made either in the Form CC1/96 or in the Forms CC1S/ 02 (for sole traders) or CC1C/02 (for partnerships, companies or other organisations). All three forms are entitled "Application for a Consumer Credit Licence". In either case the application shall be accompanied by the particulars required by the relevant form.

On or after 1 May 2003 application for a consumer credit licence shall be made only in the Form CC1/96.

This notice supersedes General Notice Number 51, which is hereby

J Vickers, Director General

Office of Fair Trading, Fleetbank House, 2-6 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8JX.

March 2003. (1007)

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page.

# **Corporate Insolvency**



## Administration

# Meetings of Creditors FADS (EMPLOYEES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors in the above matter is to be held at George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on Monday 7 April 2003, at 10.30 am, to consider the Joint Administrators' proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A proxy form which should be completed and returned to the offices of Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, by the day of the meeting if you cannot attend the meeting and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote at the meeting you must give to me, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the meeting, details in writing of your claim.

D E M Mond, Joint Administrator

13 March 2003 (496)

#### FADS (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors in the above matter is to be held at George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on Monday 7 April 2003, at 11.00 am, to consider the Joint Administrators' proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A proxy form which should be completed and returned to the offices of Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, by the day of the meeting if you cannot attend the meeting and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote at the meeting you must give to me, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the meeting, details in writing of your claim.

D E M Mond, Joint Administrator

13 March 2003. (495)

# Receivership

# Appointment of Administrative Receivers LONCO INDUSTRIAL SERVICES LIMITED

(Reg No 01322448)

Nature of Business: Engineering Maintenance.

Trade Classification: 4525—Other Special Trades Construction. Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 18 March 2003. Name of person appointing the Administrative Receivers: Royal Bank

of Scotland Commercial Services Ltd. Type of Security: Fixed and Floating Charge over all the assets of the

Date of Security: 4 July 2002.

Joint Administrative Receivers: L A Manning and A J Pepper (Office Holder Nos 6477 and 9050), both of Kroll, 10 Fleet Place, London EC4M 7RB.

#### WOODHEY DYEING COMPANY LIMITED

(Reg No 02004947)

Previous Name of Company: WDC (Bleaklow) Limited.

Nature of Business: Finishing Textiles.

Trade Classification: 1730.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 17 March

Name of person appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Cattles Invoice Finance Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: John Malcolm Titley and Andrew Poxon (Officer Holders Nos 008617 and 008620), both of DTE, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Lancashire BL9 8AT.

### Meetings of Creditors G P DISPOSALS LIMITED

(formerly The Gordon Press Limited)

#### G P H DISPOSALS LIMITED

(formerly The Gordon Press Holdings Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at RSM Robson Rhodes, 186 City Road, London ECIV 2NU, on 14 April 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having laid before them a copy of the report, prepared by the Joint Administrative Receivers under section 48 of the said Act. The Meeting may, if it thinks fit, establish Creditors' Committees to exercise the functions conferred on it, by, or under the Act. Creditors are only entitled to vote if they have delivered to us at RSM Robson Rhodes, 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting, written details of the debts they claim to be due, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with us any proxy which the Creditor intends to use on his behalf.

G P Rowley and M J C Oldham, Joint Administrative Receivers 19 March 2003 (307)

#### GODFREY AUTOPARTS LIMITED

(formerly Internet House Sales Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 10 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 48 and 49 of the said Act. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Other Creditors are only entitled to vote if they have given to the Joint Administrative Receivers, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, details in writing of the debt that they claim to be due to them from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with the Joint Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on their behalf. Creditors of the Company requiring copies of the Joint Administrative Receivers' report may obtain it, free of charge, on written application to the Joint Administrative Receivers at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN.

E Klempka and R Marsh, Joint Administrative Receivers 19 March 2003. (308)

#### MCI TRADE PRINT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of MCI Trade Print Limited will be held at No 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on 4 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes of having the report laid before them and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Administrative Receivers and for the election of a Creditors Committee should the general body of Creditors require it. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. A person is entitled to vote at the Meeting only if he has given to the Joint Administrative Receivers, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details of the debt that he claims to be due to him from the Company. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote in his stead. Proxy forms must be lodged at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, 1 Bishops Wharf, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4RA, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

A Murphy, Joint Administrative Receiver 18 March 2003. (497)

# **Members' Voluntary Winding-up**

# Resolutions for Winding-up

**BOND GROUP PLC** 

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 18 Saville Row, London W1S 3PW, on 26 February 2003, at 3.00 pm, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as Extraordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Richard Jeffrey Rones, of Thornton Rones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, that the Liquidator will be entitled to remuneration based on the time costs reasonably incurred or the sum of £2,500 (exclusive of VAT and disbursements) whichever sum shall be the greater, and that, in accordance with the Company's articles of association, the Liquidator be and he is hereby authorised to divide among the Members in specie all or any part of the Company's assets.'

M Lord, Chairman

#### CHELSEA JOURNEYS LIMITED

(formerly Chelsea Travel Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders of the abovenamed Company, was duly convened and held at 292 Fulham Road, London SW10 9EW, on 17 March 2003, at 11.15 am. The following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily; that David John Coyne and Peter John Forsey, of Haines Watts, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ, be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up. The Liquidators will be empowered to act jointly or severally; and that, in accordance with the provisions of the Company's Articles of Association, the Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to divide amongst the Members in specie all or any part of the Company's assets.

Chairman (299)

#### **COULLING BROS LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 7 Chilston Road, Lenham, Kent, on 7 March 2003, at 6.00 pm, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as Extraordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Richard Jeffrey Rones, of Thornton Rones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, that the Liquidator will be entitled to remuneration based on the time costs reasonably incurred or the sum of £1,500 (exclusive of VAT and disbursements) whichever sum shall be the greater, and that, in accordance with the Company's articles of association, the Liquidator be and he is hereby authorised to divide among the Members in specie all or any part of the Company's assets.

J W Coulling, Chairman (293)

#### D & A HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Council Chambers, Halford Street, Tamworth B79 7RB, on 14 March 2003, at 10.45 am, the subjoined

Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Gibbons, of Arrans, Falcon House, Falcon Park, Claymore, Tamworth B77 5DQ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

R G Turner (301)

#### DRAYCOTE HOUSE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, held at Draycote House, Leamington Hastings, Rugby, Warwickshire CV23 8DX, on 19 March 2003, the following Resolution was proposed and passed as a Special Resolution of the Company

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that David Asbury of Fields, Asden House, 1-5 Victoria Street, West Bromwich, West Midlands B70 8HA, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up, and the remuneration of the Liquidator for his services in the winding-up be fixed at the sum of £3,000, together with his reasonable out-of-pocket expenses and proper disbursements, and VAT at the applicable rate.'

M J Ogilvie, Director (837)

#### J & H RHODES (WOOL) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Yorkshire Bank Chambers, Infirmary Street, Leeds LS1 2JT, on 17 March 2003, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Andrew C Fozzard of Brown Butler, Yorkshire Bank Chambers, Infirmary Street, Leeds LS1 2JT be, and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up, that the Liquidator be authorised under the provisions of section 165(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, to exercise the powers laid down in Schedule 4 part 1, paragraph 1, to pay any class of Creditor in full, and that the Liquidator's remuneration be fixed by reference to the time spent by the Liquidator and his staff in dealing with the administration.'

D R Asquith (281)

#### WATSONS TRUSTEES LIMITED

We, the undersigned, being the Sole Member of the above Company for the time being having a right to attend and vote at General Meetings, hereby pass the following Resolutions as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively, in accordance with section 381A of the Companies Act 1985, as inserted by section 113 of the Companies Act 1989:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J R D Smith and N J Dargan of 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company.

J M Hill, Director

10 March 2002. (162)

#### Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 03576857

Name of Company: BOND GROUP PLC. Nature of Business: Property Developers.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Jeffrey Rones, ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2

Office Holder Number: 008807.

Date of Appointment: 26 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (297)

Company Number: 2136839.

Name of Company: CHELSEA JOURNEYS LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Chelsea Travel Limited, DHM Travel Limited, Qualco 1 Limited.

Nature of Business: Independent Travel Agents.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o BKR Haines Watts, 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David John Coyne & Peter John Forsey, both of BKR Haines Watts, 70-74 City Road, London, EC1Y 2BI

Office Holder Numbers: 008876 and 008629.

Date of Appointment: 17 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (300)

Company Number: 847684. Name of Company: **COULLING BROS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Transport Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill,

Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Jeffrey Rones, ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2

6HW.

Office Holder Number: 008807 Date of Appointment: 7 March 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

(294)

Company Number: 03316666.

Name of Company: **D & A HOLDINGS LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Falcon House, Falcon Park, Claymore, Tame Valley Industrial Estate, Tamworth B77 5DQ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Gibbons, Arrans, PO Box

9377, Falcon House, Falcon Park, Tamworth B77 5HL.

Office Holder Number: 9079. Date of Appointment: 14 March 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

(302)

Company Number: 1972234.

Name of Company: **DRAYCOTE HOUSE LIMITED.** Previous Name of Company: Hartington Conway Limited. Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Plastic Products.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Fields, Asden House, Victoria Street,

West Bromwich, West Midlands B70 8HA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Asbury, Fields, Asden House, 1-5 Victoria Street, West Bromwich, West Midlands B70 8HA.

Office Holder Number: 2/5763/01.

Date of Appointment: 19 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (836)

Company Number: 02387471.

Name of Company: FINNEGAND NOMINEES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Claimbuff Limited.

Nature of Business: Nominee Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, London

EC4A 1NH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael David Rollings, Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU. Office Holder Number: 8107.

Date of Appointment: 14 March 2003. By whom Appointed: The Members.

The appointment was by a Meeting of Members held on 14 March 2003. Michael David Rollings replaced David John Pallen following his retirement from Ernst & Young LLP who has been released as Liquidator.

Company Number: 503816.

Name of Company: J & H RHODES (WOOL) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Wool Merchants. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire Bank Chambers, Infirmary

Street, Leeds LS1 2JT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew C Fozzard, Yorkshire Bank

Chambers, Infirmary Street, Leeds LS1 2JT.

Office Holder Number: 8067.

Date of Appointment: 17 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 02785245. Name of Company: **WATSONS TRUSTEES LIMITED.** Previous Name of Company: 179th Shelf Investment Company

Limited.

Nature of Business: Trustee Services. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Watson House, London Road, Reigate,

Surrey RH2 9PQ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: J R D Smith & N J Dargan, both of Deloitte & Touche, 180 Strand, London WC2R 1BL.

Office Holder Number: 8031 and 8024

Date of Appointment: 10 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: The Company. (162)

# Notices to Creditors BATH SCIENTIFIC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, under Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that it is the intention of the Joint Liquidators to declare a first and final distribution to Creditors in respect of the above-named Company. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 14 April 2003 (the last date for proving), to send their proofs of debt in writing to the undersigned I C Oakley Smith, of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, the Joint Liquidator of the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidators to be necessary. It should be noted that, after this date, the Joint Liquidators have the right to defray any outstanding expenses of the winding up from the assets of the Company, and to make any distributions which they may think fit, without further regard to Creditors claims which were not proved within the above mentioned

I C Oakley Smith, Joint Liquidator

Note. All known Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

18 March 2003 (304)

#### **BOND GROUP PLC**

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of Thornton Rones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, give notice that on 26 February 2003, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 20 June 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned R J Rones, of 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R J Rones, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

14 March 2003. (298)

#### **COULLING BROS LIMITED**

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Jeffrey Rones of Thornton Rones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, give notice that on 7 March 2003, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 20 June 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned R J Rones, of 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R J Rones, Liquidator

(282)

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

18 March 2003. (295)

#### D & A HOLDINGS LIMITED

Take notice that I, Richard Paul Gibbons, was duly appointed Liquidator in the above matter by the contributories of the Company on 14 March 2003 and in accordance with Rules 4.106 and 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended) the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 17 April 2003, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors if any, to Robert Gibbons, Arrans PO Box 9377, Tamworth, Staffordshire B77 5HL.

R Gibbons, Liquidator

NOTE. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

18 March 2003. (303)

#### DRAYCOTE HOUSE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 7 May 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to David Asbury, Fields, Asden House, Victoria Street, West Bromwich B70 8HA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

Liquidator

19 March 2003. (838

# E D & F MAN WESTWAY LIMITED FF-MAN FEED PRODUCTS LIMITED E D & F MAN SUGAR URUGUAY LIMITED

On 19 March 2002 E D and F Man Westway Limited and FF-Man Feed Products Limited and on 21 March 2002 E D & F Man Sugar Uruguay Limited were placed in Members' voluntary liquidation and George Ronald Kennedy was appointed Liquidator by the Members. The Liquidator gives notice, pursuant to Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Creditors of each of the above Companies must send details in writing of any claim against such Company to the Liquidator at Ince & Co, Knollys House, 11 Byward Street, London EC3R 5EN, by 22 April 2003. The Liquidator also gives notice under the provisions of Rule 4.182A(6) that on 25 April 2003, he intends to make a final distribution to Creditors who have submitted claims by the above date and that there will be no further distribution to Creditors. Each of the Companies is able to pay all known Creditors in full.

G R Kennedy, Liquidator

19 March 2003. (274)

#### J & H RHODES (WOOL) LIMITED

Notice is given, that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is in Members' voluntary liquidation, are required, on or before 31 May 2003, to send in their full addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, A C Fozzard of Brown Butler, Yorkshire Bank Chambers, Infirmary Street, Leeds LS1 2JT, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are requested to produce such documentary or other evidence as the Liquidator may require, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

A C Fozzard

Note. This notice is formal. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

18 March 2003. (283)

#### WATSONS TRUSTEES LIMITED

Notice is hereby, given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 14 April 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned James Robert Drummond Smith, of 180 Strand, London WC2R 1WL, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

JRD Smith, Joint Liquidator

Note. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full. 12 March 2003. (163)

# Final Meetings BATH SCIENTIFIC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 25 April 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him.

I C Oakley Smith, Joint Liquidator

18 March 2003. (313)

#### BRITISH AEROSPACE RETAIL INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, on 21 April 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, by no later than 48 hours before the time for holding the Meeting.

S Treherne, Joint Liquidator

17 March 2003. (500)

#### SOUTHERN JUNCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, on 24 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

J Kelmanson, Liquidator

14 March 2003. (869)

#### THE REGIONAL DAILY ADVERTISING COUNCIL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, on Wednesday 30 April 2003, at 10.15 am, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

P J R Souster, Joint Liquidator

19 March 2003. (314)

# **Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up**

#### Resolutions for Winding-up ACCIDENT WELFARE CENTRE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 3rd Floor, Britannia Buildings, 46 Fenwick Street, Liverpool L2 7NA, on 11 March 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly, that Gerard Keith Rooney, of Rooney Associates, 3rd Floor, Britannia Buildings, 46 Fenwick Street, Liverpool L2 7NA, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

E Witkowski, Director (116

#### **AUTHENTIC STRETCH FABRICS (UK) LTD**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Authentic House, I Foxholes Road, Leicester LE3 ITH, on 19 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kenneth Webster Marland and John Neil Harrison, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

S Omar, Director (121)

#### BELLVISION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 18 March 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ninos Koumettou, of Alexander Lawson & Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C Andrea (151)

#### BLAZEPOINT GROUP PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Connaught Rooms, Great Queen Street, Covent Garden, London WC2B 5DA, on 14 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ladislav Hornan, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R Wadsworth, Director (842)

#### CMB PRODUCTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW, on 13 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian C Schofield, of PKF, Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C Brotherston, Director (305)

#### CINQ ETOILES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Newport (IW) Football Club, St Georges Park, St Georges Way, Newport, Isle of Wight, on 18 March 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Edward Terence Head, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Park House, 102-108 Above Bar, Southampton SO14 7NH, be and is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Rogers, Director (278)

#### **DME LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 37 Hills Road, Cambridge CB2 1XL, on 18 March 2003, at 11.45 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Finbarr Thomas O'Connell and Richard James Philpott, of KPMG, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up. Any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Liquidator may be done by one of them."

J K Mutter, Director (107)

#### DAVEY PHOTOSUMMIT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Imperial Hotel, Bedford Way, Russell Square, London WC1, on 19 March 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ninos Koumettou, of Alexander Lawson & Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

T E Davey (148)

#### DYNES GARAGE SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Regus Group, Lansdowne Building, 2 Lansdowne Road, Croydon CR9 2ER, on 14 March 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neville Richard Eckley, of Neville Eckley, 33a Chipstead Valley Road, Coulsdon, Surrey CR5 2RB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

A Nock, Chairman (129)

#### E S H TESTING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B25HG, on 14 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that W J Kelly and G S Johal, of Kroll, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the winding-up and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

M Hill, Director (159)

#### N-SPIRE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on 11 March 2003, at 11.30 am, at Beacontree Plaza, Gillette Way, Reading, Berkshire RG2 0BS, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and it is advisable to wind up the Company, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Harfitt, of Harris Lipman, 45 Beacontree Plaza, Gillette Way, Reading, Berkshire RG2 0BS, is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding up."

purposes of the voluntary winding-up." At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors, held at the same place on the same day, the voluntary liquidation was confirmed by the Creditors and the appointment of Stephen Harfitt, of Harris Lipman, 45 Beacontree Plaza, Gillette Way, Reading, Berkshire RG2 0BS, as Liquidator was ratified.

D Brown, Chairman (111)

#### ORANGECUBE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on 11 March 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that Salman Saud, of Saud & Company, 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

G Osborne, Chairman (849)

#### P & D STEEL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on 12 March 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Timothy Frank Corfield, of Griffin & King Insolvency, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

D S Blakeway, Chairman

(288)

#### PSS ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday 14 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Smith, Chairman (845)

#### PERLAM ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon CR0 0XH, on 13 March 2003, at 2.00 pm, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Christopher Herron and Jonathan Mark Birch, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Christopher Herron and Jonathan Mark Birch, was confirmed.

P Gillam, Chairman (840)

#### PRINT IN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on 11 March 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

EThat it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that Salman Saud, of Saud & Company, 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

G Osborne, Chairman (847)

#### SECRET & MARRIOTT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 102 Friargate, Derby DE1 1FH, on 13 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tyrone Shaun Courtman and Evelyn Gabrielle Exley, of Cooper-Parry, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such voluntary winding up and that the Joint Liquidators are to act jointly and severally."

At a Meeting of Creditors, held on 13 March 2003, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Tyrone Shaun Courtman and Evelyn Gabrielle Exley as Joint Liquidators.

A Kidger, Chairman (166)

#### SPEMA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Grays Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 17 March 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jamie Taylor, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

I Franks (141)

#### TERRA FIRMA (EARTHLY PLEASURES) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1BG, on 13 March 2003, at 3.30 pm, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Julie Anne Heggarty, of Smith & Williamson Limited, Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury, Wiltshire SPI 1BG, be and she is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

T Clunies-Ross, Chairman (167)

#### WOODFINCH FURNITURE LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 195 Banbury Road, Oxford OX2 7AR, on 14 March 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Clive Everitt, of Shaw & Company, 195 Banbury Road, Oxford OX2 7AR, an Insolvency Practitioner, duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up."

M A Skidmore (275)

# Meetings of Creditors AKJ SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on Friday 28 March 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Leigh & Co, Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the dates on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Leigh & Co, Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co, Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, is duly qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

I Savvides, Director

18 March 2003. (854)

#### AMC WINDOW DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Moats Tye Hall, Tannery Road, Combs, Stowmarket, Suffolk IP14 2EN, on 1 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim, and proxy forms if applicable, to enable a Creditor to vote, must be lodged at the registered office of the Company not later than 12.00 noon on 31 March 2003. Peter Hickman, of Charles David & Company, Unit 4, Wood Farm Business Centre, Stonham Road, Crowfield, Ipswich, Suffolk IP6 9TH, will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, provide Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Other Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include those concerning the costs of convening the Meeting and the remuneration of the Liquidator. By Order of the Board.

R W Knox, Director 14 March 2003.

#### ALCHEMY COMMUNICATIONS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, on 3 April 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office c/o Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, not later than 12.00 noon on 2 April 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless they surrender their security) to lodge at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his or her security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

C A Crerar, Director 12 March 2003. (139)

#### AMPAC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of Ampac Limited, will be held at Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton TA1 2UH, on 28 March 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Milsted Langdon, Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton TA1 2UH, on the two business days prior to the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

A Mansfield, Director

18 March 2003. (492)

#### APOLLO SPORTS TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Woodland Grange, Old Milverton Lane, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 6RN, on 10 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

P A Taylor, Director
11 March 2003. (311)

#### AQUATEC MECHANICAL SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on 4 April 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act Neil Henry and Michael Simister, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, who are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company will, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require.

G G Fallon, Director

(125)

15 March 2003. (857)

#### **B.R.J. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Ginn House, Moor Road, Great Clifton, near Workington, Cumbria CA14 1TS, on 2 April 2003, at 1.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of DTE Corporate Recovery and Insolvency Services Limited, 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire B81 8AF, not later than 12.00 noon on 1 April 2003. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of DTE Corporate Recovery and Insolvency Services Limited, 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF, on 31 March 2003 and 1 April 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

J W McLaughlan, Director

18 March 2003. (048)

#### **BAY CAPITAL LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, on 10 April 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

S Smith, Director

(861)

#### BETTERLAND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Piper Thompson, Mulberry House, 53 Church Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8DJ, on Thursday 3 April 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at Mulberry House, 53 Church Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8DJ, no later than 12.00 noon on 2 April 2003. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Piper Thompson, Mulberry House, 53 Church Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8DJ, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm during the two business days the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

M Clarke, Director 19 March 2003

(851)

#### CAPITAL PROOFING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Singla & Co, 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL, on 28 March 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Amongst the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may be one specifying the basis by which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and to assist Creditors in this regard, an explanatory note is available, issued by the Association of Business Recovery Professionals (R3) entitled "A Creditors' Guide to Liquidators' fees: England and Wales". The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and summoning, advertising and holding the statutory Meetings of Creditors. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Singla & Co, 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is being held. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and an informal proof of debt and unless attending in person a completed proxy at Singla & Co, no later than 12.00 noon on the day falling before that on which the Meeting is being held. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

M Pead Director

13 March 2003 (153)

#### CROCO PRODUCTS (U.K.) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, on 1 April 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, not later than 12.00 noon on 31 March 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

Director

(862)

#### FASTEC ENGINEERING LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Waterwheel Room, Quy Mill Hotel, Newmarket Road, Stowe-cum-Quy, Cambridge CB5 9AG, on 27 March 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA—not later than 12.00 noon on 26 March 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any information required by the Creditors concerning the Company's affairs may be obtained from Stephen M Rout, of Stephen M Rout & Company, 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA (telephone 01223 329392) being a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner. By Order of the Board.

A P Stokes, Director

(134)

(049)

#### FINACROFT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 3 April 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 1 April 2003 and 2 April 2003 (two business days before the date of the Meeting). For the purpose of voting, a statement of claim and proxy intended to be used at the Meeting, must be lodged at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, not later than 12.00 noon on 2 April 2003. By Order of the Board.

R Hill, Director

17 March 2003. (150)

#### HILLCREST SERVICE STATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Greater Manchester BL9 8AT, on 4 April 2003, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of DTE Corporate Recovery and Insolvency Services Limited, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Greater Manchester BL9 8AT, not later than 12.00 noon on 3 April 2003. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of Services Limited, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Greater Manchester BL9 8AT, on 2 April 2003 and 3 April 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 6.00 pm.

M Jenkinson, Director

14 March 2003

#### HUNTER MACLEAN ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 1 April 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, namely to receive the Directors' statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses, including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator, the powers contained in Schedule 4, Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. S Brookfield, Director

17 March 2003 (493)

#### INNOVATE CONSULTANCY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Menzies Corporate Restructuring 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, on 31 March 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, on the two business days immediately preceding the Meeting between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

N Sawbridge, Director

12 March 2003. (498)

#### INTERCRAFT ENGINEERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BDO Stoy Hayward, 2nd Floor, Commercial Buildings, 11-15 Cross Street, Manchester, on 1 April 2003, at 1130 hours, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Dermot Power and David Swaden of BDO Stoy Hayward, Commercial Building, 11-15 Cross Street, Manchester M2 1BD, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required.

By Order of the Board.

R Wise. Director 17 March 2003 (047)

#### K.W. DISPLAY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Wednesday 9 April 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm as from Monday 7 April 2003.

L G Warren, Director

18 March 2003 (145)

#### MLK CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday 3 April 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

K E King, Director

14 March 2003. (855)

#### MENABROOK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The West Wing, Sandhills Farm, Fifehead Neville, Sturminster, Newton, Dorset DT10 2AJ, on 3 April 2003, at 1.30 pm, for the purposes practicated in a state of the purposes practicated in the purpose of the purposes practicated in the purpose purpose practicated in the purpose purpose practicated in the purpose p for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. At the Meeting, Creditors may be requested to consider a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A copy of "A Creditor's guide to Liquidator's fees" is available. For the purposes of voting, proof of debt and proxy forms intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office Bell Walk House, High Street, Uckfield, East Sussex TN22 5DQ, not later than 12.00 noon on 2 April 2003. For the purposes of voting a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Bell Walk House, High Street, Uckfield, East Sussex TN22 5DQ before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that prior to the Meeting Fiona Monson of Armida Business Recovery LLP, Bell Walk House, High Street, Uckfield, East Sussex TN22 5DQ, will provide Creditors, free of charge, with such information on the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

G Shilton, Director

13 March 2003 (863)

#### NDS EQUINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Mazars, Lancaster House, 67 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1NG, on 1 April 2003, at 3.00 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee (sections 99 to 101 of the said Act). A form of proxy, if intended to be used by Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting, must be duly completed and accompanied by their statement of claim, and must be lodged at the offices of Mazars, 1 Telford Way, Luton LU1 1HT, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at Mazars, 1 Telford Way, Luton LU1 1HT, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. In accordance with section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, a list of Creditors' names and addresses will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Mazars, 1 Telford Way, Luton LU1 1HT, on the two business days immediately prior to the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S Wilson, Director

(312)14 March 2003

#### NEONROUTE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Numerica Business Services Limited, Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS, on 4 April 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at Numerica Business Services Limited, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at Numerica Business Services Limited, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Numerica Business Services Limited, Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm

By Order of the Board.

P Rajani, Director

19 March 2003. (114)

#### O P M TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Numerica Business Services Limited, Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS, on 4 April 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at Numerica Business Services Limited, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at Numerica Business Services Limited, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Numerica Business Services Limited, Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

By Order of the Board. *P Rajani*, Director

19 March 2003. (113)

#### OPTIDISC (U.K.) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Limes Hotel, 99 High Street, Needham Market, Suffolk IP6 8DQ, on 8 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim, and proxy forms if applicable, to enable a Creditor to vote, must be lodged at the registered office of the Company not later than 12.00 noon on 7 April 2003. Peter Hickman, of Charles David & Company, Unit 4, Wood Farm Business Centre, Stonham Road, Crowfield, Ipswich, Suffolk IP6 9TH will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, provide Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Other Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include those concerning the costs of convening the Meeting and the remuneration of the Liquidator. By Order of the Board.

R Loxton, Director

17 March 2003. (126)

#### ORBITSTORE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield B73 5TR, on 3 April 2003, at 10.45 am, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give paticulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Griffith & Griffith, Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield B73 5TR between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. A form of proxy is available which, if intended to be used, must be duly completed and lodged at the offices of Griffith & Griffith, Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield B73 5TR, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S Dodd, Director

18 March 2003. (852)

#### PIONEER SIGNS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Beeches Hotel, 65-69 Wilford Lane, West Bridgford, Nottingham, on 4 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting if Creditors wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP, on the two business days preceding the day of the Meeting.

P Allsop, Director 14 March 2003. (136)

#### QPS PROCESS CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at CLB 5th Floor, Century House, Saint Peters Square, Manchester M2 3DN, on 2 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 14 Wood Street, Bolton BL1 1DZ, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 14 Wood Street, Bolton BL1 1DZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 14 Wood Street, Bolton BL1 1DZ, between 10.00 and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. A Resolution may be proposed at the Meeting of Creditors to fix the basis of the Joint Liquidators' remuneration and to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J Leyland, Director

17 March 2003. (864)

#### QUIDDITAS UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kenwick Park Hotel, Kenwick Park, Louth, Lincolnshire, on 2 April 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at Blades, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting if Creditors wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Blades, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP, on the two business days preceding the day of the Meeting.

D M Crisp, Director

17 March 2003. (137)

#### R. MITCHELL & SON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, on 28 March 2003, at 12.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in section 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, to consider the Directors' statement of affairs, to appoint Joint Liquidators and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form, at the offices of Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, no later than 12.00 noon on 27 March 2003. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Kroll on the two business days prior to the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

R Mitchell, Director

18 March 2003. (119)

#### RAYMOND JOSEPH ENGINEERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday 28 March 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose of, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Stones & Co, 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, being a place in the relevant locality. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

T R Mears,

17 March 2003. (133)

#### REDFOX COMPUTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Friday 11 April 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm as from Wednesday 9 April 2003.

R E White-Mackenzie, Director

19 March 2003. (146)

#### RHINO RIDGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on Thursday 3 April 2003, at 3.30 pm. The Members Meeting will be held half an hour earlier for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes mentioned in section 98(2) of the said Act information can be obtained from 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED. By Order of the Board.

E M Khani, Director

18 March 2003. (850)

#### RONDAN METALSEAL (ASHFORD) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, on 26 March 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY on 24 March 2003 and 25 March 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

R Daniel, Director

13 March 2003. (856)

#### SI-NET LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, on Thursday 27 March 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL during the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, the Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S P Lavin. Director

12 March 2003. (310)

#### SMITH BROS (TIVIDALE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Rose & Crown, Market Place, Warwick CV34 4SH, on Friday 28 March 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL during the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, the Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

M W Sayers, Director

7 March 2003. (309)

### STRATUM COMPUTERS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, near Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD7 1HN, on Thursday 27 March 2003, at 11.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Mr W C Swindell, Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD7 1HN, on 25 March 2003 and 26 March 2003.

By Order of the Board.

M J Pepper, Director

4 March 2003. (260)

#### STRETCHED FABRIC WALLCOVERING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, on 31 March 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Kelmanson Partnership, Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

G Moore, Director

(858)

#### THAT'S NEW LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 28 March 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

M A Newman, Chairman

5 March 2003. (169)

#### THE LONDON CALCUTTA COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday 8 April 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

C Trill, Director

13 March 2003. (860)

#### THE SCOOTER CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Thursday 10 April 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm as from Tuesday 8 April 2003.

B Allery, Director

18 March 2003. (147)

#### TRANSITIONS ESTATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Abbey Business Centre, Brooklands Road, Brooklands Business Park, Weybridge, Surrey, on 15 April 2003, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall, L39 8RJ, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

D Wray, Director

(853)

#### UK-EUROPEAN TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, Friars Courtyard, 30 Princes Street, Ipswich IP1 1RJ, on 8 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Baker Tilly, Friars Courtyard, 30 Princes Street, Ipswich IP1 1RJ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the Company, c/o Baker Tilly, Friars Courtyard, 30 Princes Street, Ipswich IP1 1RJ, not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J Becker, Director

18 March 2003. (259)

#### UK WORKWEAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at DS Insolvency Services Limited, on 8 April 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) must ensure their proxies are lodged no later than 12.00 noon on 7 April 2003 at the offices of DS Insolvency Services Ltd, 29 King Street, Newcastle, Staffordshire ST5 1ER. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm at the offices of DS Insolvency Services Ltd, 29 King Street, Newcastle, Staffordshire ST5 1ER, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S Snee. Director

14 March 2003. (264)

#### WEST LONDON LEARNING HUB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Ramada Jarvis London West Hotel, Ealing Common, London W5 3HN, on 21 March 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated, and disbursements, and the Meeting may receive information about or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditor's may be inspected, free of charge, at 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board. J McVeigh, Director

28 February 2003.

#### WHITELIGHT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 7 April 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 to 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12.00 noon on 4 April 2003. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that David Paul Hudson of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4 Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986.

By Order of the Board.

D Reed, Director

17 March 2003. (140)

#### YE OLDE DOG AND PARTRIDGE INN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wilmot House, St James Court, Friar Gate, Derby DE11BT, on Monday 31 March 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged no later than 12.00 noon, Friday 28 March 2003 at the registered office of the Company. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that, on the two business days preceding the above Meeting, a list of the names and addresses of the above-named Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Smith Cooper, Wilmot House, St James Court, Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1BT

By Order of the Board.

A A Gentles. Director

17 March 2003 (265)

# Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 4239121

Name of Company: ACCIDENT WELFARE CENTRE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Commercial.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 55A St Johns Road, Waterloo, Liverpool

Liquidator's Name and Address: G K Rooney, Rooney Associates, 3rd Floor, Britannia Buildings, 46 Fenwick Street, Liverpool L2 7NA.

Office Holder Number: 7529.
Date of Appointment: 11 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: The Company confirmed by Creditors. (117)

Company Number: 2943264

Name of Company: BELLVISION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Garment Makers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ninos Koumettou, Alexander Lawson

& Ĉo, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE.

Office Holder Number: 2240. Date of Appointment: 18 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (152)

Company Number: 04080669.

Name of Company: BLAZEPOINT GROUP PLC.

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London

EC2Y 5DH.

(494)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ladislav Hornan, Hacker Young and Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH.

Office Holder Number: 2059.

Date of Appointment: 14 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (841)

Company Number: 03589850.

Name of Company: CMB PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Production of Stage Shows.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds

LS1 2TW Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian C Schofield, PKF, Pannell House,

6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW. Office Holder Number: 002647.

Date of Appointment: 13 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (306)

Company Number: 03958581.

Name of Company: CINQ ETOILES LIMITED.

Trading Name: Five Star Catering. Previous Name of Company: RP240 Limited.

Nature of Business: Restaurateurs and Outside Caterers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Park House, 102-108 Above Bar,

Southampton SO14 7NH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Edward Terence Head, Park House, BDO Stoy Hayward, Park House, 102-108 Above Bar, Southampton SO14 7NH

Office Holder Number: 6362.

Date of Appointment: 18 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and confirmed by Creditors. (279)

Company Number: 00727078.

Name of Company: DME LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Dan Morley Precision Engineering Limited.

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Machine Tools.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St

Albans AL3 4RF.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Finbarr Thomas O'Connell and Richard James Philpott, Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St Albans AL3 4RF

Office Holder Numbers: 7931 and 9226. Date of Appointed: 18 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(108)

Company Number: 898850. Name of Company: **DAVEY PHOTOSUMMIT LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Photographic Printers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ninos Koumettou, Alexander Lawson

& Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Office Holder Number: 2240. Date of Appointed: 19 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (149)

Company Number: 03813070.

Name of Company: DYNES GARAGE SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: The Provision of Vehicle Repairs and Servicing, MOT Testing and Vehicle Recovery.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 33A Chipstead Valley Road, Coulsdon,

Address of Registered Office. 35A Chipstead Surrey, CR5 2RB.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Neville Richard Eckley, 33A Chipstead Valley Road Coulsdon, Surrey CR5 2RB.
Office Holder Number: 00/1412/02. Date of Appointment: 14 March 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(130)

Company Number: 01183703.

Name of Company: E S H TESTING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Testing Machines.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Leys Road, Brockmoor, Brierley Hill,

West Midlands DY5 3UT.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: W J Kelly and G S Johal, both of Kroll Limited, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham, B2 5HG.

Office Holder Number: 4857 and 5770. Date of Appointment: 14 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (160)

Company Number: 4432247

Name of Company: N-SPIRE LIMITED. Nature of Business: General Builders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 45 Beacontree Plaza, Gillette Way,

Reading, Berkshire RG2 0BS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Lawrence Harfitt, Harris Lipman, 45 Beacontree Plaza, Gillette Way, Reading, RG2 0BS.

Office Holder Number: 7814.

Date of Appointment: 11 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4212883.

Name of Company: ORANGECUBE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Printers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Albion House, Albion Close, Slough

Liquidator's Name and Address: Salman Saud, Saud & Company,

105–111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW.

Office Holder Number: 03263.

Date of Appointment: 11 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(848)

Company Number: 2857978

Name of Company: P & D STEEL SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Steel Stockholders and Processors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West

Midlands WS1 1QL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Timothy Frank Corfield, Griffin & King Insolvency, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1

Office Holder Number: 1071.

Date of Appointment: 12 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3904607.

Name of Company: **PSS ENGINEERING LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Valve Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Court, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 3569.

Date of Appointment: 14 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (844)

Company Number: 02038766.

Name of Company: PERLAM ENGINEERING LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Metal Fabrications.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall

Road, Croydon CR0 0XH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Christopher Herron and Jonathan Mark Birch, both of Wettern House, 56 Dingall Road, Croydon CR0

0XH.

Office Holder Numbers: 008755 and 005328. Date of Appointment: 13 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (839)

Company Number: 3440884.

Name of Company: PRINT IN LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Printers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Unit 10, Langley House, Middlegreen

Trading, Slough SL3 6DF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Salman Saud, Saud & Company,

105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW.

Office Holder Number: 03263.

Date of Appointment: 11 March 2003. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(846)

Company Number: 748184.

Name of Company: SECRET & MARRIOTT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Mechanical Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 14 Park Row, Nottingham NG1 6GR. Liquidators' Names and Address: Tyrone Shaun Courtman & Evelyn

Gabrielle Exley, both of Cooper Parry LLP, 14 Park Row, Nottingham NG1 6GR.

(165)

Office Holder Numbers: 7237 and 6751. Date of Appointment: 13 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 00444977.

Name of Company: SPEMA LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Print Finishers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jamie Taylor, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Office Holder Number: 002478.

Date of Appointment: 17 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (142)

Company Number: 3905680.

Name of Company: TERRA FIRMA (EARTHLY PLEASURES)

(289)

(110)

Nature of Business: Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury SP1 1BG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Julie Anne Heggarty, Smith & Williamson Limited, Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury SP1 1BG.

Office Holder Number: 8835.

Date of Appointment: 13 March 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (168) Company Number: 03811277

Name of Company: WOODFINCH FURNITURE LTD.

Nature of Business: Kitchen Makers and Fitters, other Wood Furnishings.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 195 Banbury Road, Oxford OX2 7AR. Liquidator's Name and Address: Clive Everitt, Shaw & Company, 195 Banbury Road, Oxford OX2 7AR.

Office Holder Number: 007828. Date of Appointment: 14 March 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(276)

## Annual Liquidation Meetings BESSANT PROJECTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that an Annual Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL, on 29 April 2003 at 11.45 am to be followed at 12.00 noon by an Annual Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date.

DPG Walker, Liquidator

14 March 2003.

# Final Meetings

#### ADAMS COMPUTERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 1 May 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by him. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings, may appoint a proxy holder in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, by no later than 12.00 noon on 30 April 2003.

P J Gorman, Liquidator

17 March 2003. (261)

#### CMS SOUTHERN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 23 April 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company

J Taylor, Liquidator

18 March 2003. (143)

#### **CARDFORCE LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Antony Batty & Company, New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JY, on 30 May 2003, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before each of the Meetings an account of the winding-up. A form of proxy for use at the Meeting, if desired, should be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting

W A Batty, Joint Liquidator

18 March 2003. (868)

#### **DEXIS EUROPE LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Company and the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Numerica Business Services Limited, Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS, on 9 May 2003, at 3.30 pm and 3.45 pm respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

N G Mallett, Liquidator

18 March 2003. (112)

#### DON O'CONNOR (BUSINESS FORMS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Walletts Insolvency Services, Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 3AF, on Tuesday 29 April 2003, at 12.00 noon, followed at 12.15 pm by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of: having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the period ended 17 March 2003, hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, approving the Liquidator's remuneration on a time cost basis as stated in the final report, and approving the Liquidator's release from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting

M F McCarthy, Liquidator

17 March 2003. (290)

#### EXANTE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 25 April 2003, at 3.00 pm and 3.30 pm respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed.

M T Coyne, Liquidator

19 March 2003. (317)

#### FRYER BRANDS MEATS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final General Meeting of Members of Fryer Brands Meats Limited will be held at Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD, on 30 April 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am on the same day by the Final General Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present a final account, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

N J Miller, Liquidator

11 March 2003. (316)

#### H & H BUILDERS (CASTLEFORD) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 IWF, on 22 April 2003, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 IWF not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

A P Wood, Joint Liquidator
11 March 2003. (319)

#### HARRISONS MOTOR SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 22 April 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

A Cooper, Joint Liquidator

11 March 2003. (318)

#### HEAD NEW MEDIA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 22 April 2003 at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

B D Lewis, Liquidator
19 March 2003.

#### GOOCH & JONES (CONTRACTS) LTD

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Critchleys, Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford OX1 3AW, on 29 April 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Faxed proxies will be accepted if received before the due time.

A J Harris, Liquidator

17 March 2003. (128)

#### I DESIGN AGENCY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 17 April 2003, at 2.00 pm and 2.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

R G Butcher, Liquidator

17 March 2003. (504)

#### I WEB AGENCY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 17 April 2003, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

R G Butcher, Liquidator

17 March 2003. (505)

#### LEDWARD HOMES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on Wednesday 23 April 2003, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of the said section.

N Henry, Joint Liquidator

14 March 2003. (865)

#### MAKE CONTROL PANELS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 22 April 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

A P Wood, Joint Liquidator

11 March 2003. (320)

#### MIRENHILL LIMITED

(109)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 2DE, on 25 April 2003, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account of the winding-up, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the Company's property disposed of, and giving an explanation of it and determining whether the Liquidator shall have his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

G E Blackburn, Liquidator

18 March 2003. (501)

#### OAKLAND JOINERY CONTRACTS

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 23 April 2003, at 11.30 am and 11.45 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before it showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either Meeting must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

S L Conn, Liquidator

18 March 2003. (503)

#### OTMASS LTD

(t/a Roberto's Restaurant)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, on 30 April 2003, at 11.30 am, to be followed at 12.00 noon by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator, shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

P Shah, Liquidator

19 March 2003. (866)

#### **OUT OF TOWN LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Blandford House, 77 Shrivenham Hundred Business Park, Majors Road, Watchfield, Swindon SN6 8TY, on 25 April 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator, shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 77 Shrivenham Hundred Business Park, Majors Road, Watchfield, Swindon SN6 8TY, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

P B Harrington, Liquidator

18 March 2003. (502)

#### OUTLINE ADVERTISING CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 59-63 Station Road, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 5LT, on 1 May 2003, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Hadfield House, Hadfield Street, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 5LU, no later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting.

L S Burt, Liquidator

19 March 2003. (867)

#### P & R STEELSTOCK LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 9 May 2003, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

J Taylor, Liquidator

12 March 2003. (144)

#### PDS COMMCAT LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS, on 23 April 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators.

G S Kinlan, Joint Liquidator

7 March 2003. (315)

#### PDS FREIGHT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 IWF, on 22 April 2003, at 2.30 pm and 2.45 pm respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 IWF, not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

J Russell, Joint Liquidator

11 March 2003. (321)

#### PARGAS COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, on 1 May 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member or Creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 2 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DL, fax 0121 335 2501 by no later than 4.00 pm and 12.00 noon respectively on 30 April 2003.

Liquidator

19 March 2003. (122)

#### POLYCRAFT DECORATIVE MOULDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Smith Cooper, Wilmot House, St James Court, Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1BT, on Tuesday 15 April 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy holder need not be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to Smith Cooper, Wilmot House, St James Court, Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1BT by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

S Gwinnutt, Liquidator

14 March 2003. (269)

#### PROPOL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 22 April 2003, at 3.00 pm and 3.15 pm respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

A Cooper, Joint Liquidator
11 March 2003. (322)

#### PUZZLE STORE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 22 April 2003, at 3.30 pm and 3.45 pm respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

P A Revill, Joint Liquidator
11 March 2003. (323)

#### S & M SCAFFOLDING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 22 April 2003, at 11.30 am and 11.45 am respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12.00 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

A Cooper, Joint Liquidator
11 March 2003. (324)

#### SIGNCARE (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 25 April 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the Company, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

P A Saxton, Liquidator 18 March 2003. (506)

#### THERMO PLUS UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gilderthorp & Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA, on 16 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of receiving the accounts of the Liquidator.

R S Gilderthorp, Liquidator
17 March 2003. (263)

#### TOGGS TRADE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Toggs Trade Limited will be held at Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, on 15 April 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, by not later than 12.00 noon on 14 April 2003.

J Willetts, Liquidator (138)

#### TYPE EASY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at J W Lewis & Co, Suite B1, White House Business Centre, Forest Road, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 8NH, on 22 April 2003, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator on or before 21 April 2003. Proxies lodged after 12.00 noon on 21 April 2003 will not be accepted.

J W Lewis, Liquidator 17 March 2003. (131)

#### VENTURE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of Venture Technologies Limited will be held at the offices of Geoffrey Martin & Co, 8-12 Brook Street, London W1K 5BU, on 28 April 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings of Members and Creditors is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. Such proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

G Martin, Liquidator (262)

#### Notices to Creditors

#### ACCIDENT WELFARE CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 11 April 2003, to send their names and addresses to the undersigned, Gerard Keith Rooney of Rooney Associates, 3rd Floor, Britannia Buildings, 46 Fenwick Street, Liverpool L2 7NA, Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator or by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

G K Rooney, Liquidator 11 March 2003. (118)

#### BLAZEPOINT GROUP PLC

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Ladislav Hornan of Hacker Young and Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, give notice that on 14 March 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of Blazepoint Group Plc by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 14 May 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ladislav Hornan, of Hacker Young and Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

L Hornan, Liquidator

14 March 2003. (843)

#### CMB PRODUCTIONS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Ian C Schofield of PKF, Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW, give notice that on 13 March 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of CMB Productions Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 17 April 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Ian C Schofield of Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

I C Schofield, Liquidator

14 March 2003. (326)

#### CINQ ETOILES LIMITED

(formerly t/a Five Star Catering)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 30 April 2003, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to E T Head, BDO Stoy Hayward, Park House, 102-108 Above Bar, Southampton, Hampshire, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, either by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

E T Head, Liquidator

19 March 2003. (280)

#### E S H TESTING LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, W J Kelly of Kroll Limited, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, give notice that on 14 March 2003, I was appointed Joint Liquidator of E S H Testing Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 22 April 2003 to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned W J Kelly of Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

W J Kelly, Liquidator

14 March 2003. (161)

#### SECRET & MARRIOTT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 19 June 2003, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Tyrone Shaun Courtman and Evelyn Gabrielle Exley, of Cooper Parry LLP, 14 Park Row, Nottingham NG1 6GR, the Liquidators of the said Company; and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidators, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

TS Courtman and EG Exley Liquidators

19 March 2003. (164)

#### SPEMA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28 April 2003 to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debs or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Jamie Taylor of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J Taylor, Liquidator

26 September 2002. (155)

#### WOODFINCH FURNITURE LTD

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 20 June 2003 to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of the Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Clive Everitt of Shaw & Company, 195 Banbury Road, Oxford OX2 7AR, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

C Everitt, Liquidator

17 March 2003. (277)

# Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1390 of 2003

In the Matter of AGRISEAL LTD

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company Agriseal Ltd of 6 Audreys Court, Great North Road, Eaton Socon, St Neots, Cambridge PE19 8EQ, presented on 27 February 2003 by Mr Kevin C Green, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9 April 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Prettys*, Elm House, 25 Elm Street, Ipswich IP1 2AD. (Ref BPX/GRE.AGR.)

19 March 2003. (253)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1015 of 2003

In the Matter of C.V.W. LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office 14 Tunbridge Close, Great Sankey, Warrington, Cheshire WA5 3RF, presented on 9 January 2003 by Interbrew UK Limited, Porter Tun House, 500 Capability Green, Luton, Bedfordshire LU1 3LS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, 184 Deansgate, Manchester, on 7 April 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Davies Wallis Foyster*, 89 Dewhurst Road, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7PG.

17 March 2003. (244)

In the Oxford County Court. No 9 of 2003

In the Matter of **CHAPEL BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of North House, 5 Farmour Court, Cumnor Road, Farmour, Oxford OX2 9LU, presented on 25 February 2003 by Richard Howe and Sandra Howe of the Old Chapel, North Street, Aston, Oxfordshire OX18 2DJ, the Directors of the Company, will be heard at Oxford County Court, St Aldates, Oxford OX1 1TL, on 14 April 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Darbys*, 52 New Inn Hall Street, Oxford OX1 2QD. (Ref EET.)

14 March 2003. (245

In the Dewsbury County Court. No 3 of 2003

In the Matter of **CLEGSTYLE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Clegstyle Limited, trading from 444-446 Bradford Road, Batley, Bradford, West Yorkshire WF17 5LW, presented on 13 February 2003, by Ratcliffe & Co, Insolvency Practitioners, Tarleton House, 112A-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH, will be heard at Dewsbury County Court, Eightlands Road, Dewsbury WF13 2PE, on Wednesday 2 April 2003, at 11.55 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on the preceding business day.

The Petitioner is *Gerard Nicholas Ratcliffe*, of Ratcliffe & Co, Tarleton House, 112A-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH.

19 March 2003. (158)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 2109 of 2003

In the Matter of EUROPA CAR COMPANY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Europa Car Company Limited, of registered office Roger Smallman & Co, 30A Bedford Place, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2DG, presented on 7 February 2003 by Partco Limited, whose registered office is situate at Unipart House, Cowley, Oxford OX4 2PG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Birmingham District Registry, Birmingham Companies Court, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on Friday 4 April 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Thursday 3 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Banner Jones Middleton*, 1 Sheffield Road, Dronfield, Derbyshire S18 2DH. (Ref MB/IC/B.Doc/ptcEUROPA Advert.)

18 March 2003. (154)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 130 of 2003

In the Matter of **FABRICATION CONTRACTORS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Bailiff Cottage, 1 Main Street, Ayston, Rutland, presented on 24 January 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 31 March 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 28 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 107446) (106)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 342 of 2003

In the Matter of **GLOCRAFT LIMITED** 

(t/a Bromfield Joinery Specialists)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Bromfield Trading Estate, Queens Lane, Mold, Flintshire CH7 1JR (registered office), presented on 21 February 2003 by Timbmet Limited, of Kemp House, Chawley Works, Cumnor Hill, Oxfordshire OX2 9PP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Leeds District Registry, on 8 April 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Addlestone Keane*, Carlton Tower, 34 St Pauls Street, Leeds LS1 2QB. (Ref PK.CM.Timbmet.)

13 March 2003. (242)

In the Cardiff County Court. No 7 of 2003

In the Matter of **HCB ENERGY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of HCB Energy Limited, Cromwell House, 1-2 Fitzalan Place, Cardiff CF24 0BE, presented on 31 January 2003 by Wardle Painters Limited, Unit 5 Wimborne Building, Atlantic Way, Barry Docks, Vale of Glamorgan CF63 3RA, will be heard at the Cardiff County Court, 2 Park Street, Cardiff, on 3 April 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 2 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Passmores Lewis & Jacobs*, 21 Tynewydd Road, Barry, Vale of Glamorgan CF62 8HB. (246)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1222 of 2003

In the Matter of **HENNELLY'S UTILITIES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 10 Park Avenue, Southall, Middlesex, presented on 20 February 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9 April 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref PC/RKA/H00346-00485.) (124)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1435 of 2003

In the Matter of ISA PLAN LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Bentinck Street, London W1V 2ED, presented on 28 February 2003 by City Site Estates Plc, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9 April 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Clifford Harris & Co, PO Box 4UA, 51 Welbeck Street, London W1A 4UA. (Ref DD/SV/22468/C.)

17 March 2003. (247)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1128 of 2003

In the Matter of INFONOW LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Newcastle Opera House, 111 Westgate Road, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear NE1 4AG, presented on 18 February 2003 by Entertainment Trade Management Limited of Mosley House, 122 Mosley Common Road, Worsley, Manchester M28 1AN, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester, on 7 April 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is D Midgley, Christine Sharp & Co, 13 York Heywood, Greater Manchester OL10 4NN. (Ref DJM.MEB.E374.)

18 March 2003 (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1436 of 2003

In the Matter of KKC ENTERPRISES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of BSG Valentine, Lynton House, 7-12 Tavistock Square, London WC1H 9BG, presented on 28 February 2003 by Paul E Schweder Miller & Co, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9 April 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Clifford Harris & Co*, PO Box 4UA, 51 Welbeck Street, London W1A 4UA. (Ref JC/SV/23893/S.)

17 March 2003 (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 735 of 2003

In the Matter of K W TAYLOR LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 3D, Ullswater Road, Longhill Industrial Estate, Hartlepool, Cleveland TS25 1UE, presented on 3 February 2003 by Travis Perkins Trading Company Limited, Lodge Way House, Lodge Way, Harlestone Road, Northampton NN5 7UG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9 April 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Irwin Mitchell, 150 Holborn, London EC1N 2NS. (Ref BW/MJ/28988.)

19 March 2003. (156) In the Cardiff County Court. No 14 of 2003

In the Matter of KRYSTEL AIR CHARTER LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of M and A Solicitors, Kenneth Pollard House, 5-19 Cowbridge Road East, Cardiff CF11 9AB, presented on 25 February 2003 by Contractair Limited, Lower Cottage, Bury Hall, Ashill, Thetford, Norfolk IP25 7BP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Cardiff County Court, 2 Park Street, Cardiff, Glamorgan CF1 1ET, on 24 April 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 23 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Bremners, 1 Crosshall Street, Liverpool L1 6DH.

19 March 2003. (251)

In the Luton County Court. No 5 of 2003

In the Matter of LIFESTYLE KITCHENS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office Unit 40, Portland Court, Kingsway, Luton, Bedfordshire LU4 8HA, presented on 7 February 2003 by P.J.H. Group Limited, trading as Hopkinsons Fourways, Alder House, Kearsley, Bolton BL4 8SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Luton County Court, Cresta House, Alma Street, Luton LU1 2PU, on 8 April 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lester Aldridge, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (Ref HG.CJF.EU2493.1.)

19 March 2003 (105)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 151 of 2003

In the Matter of PH DATACOLL LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of West Park, 7-9 Wilkinson Avenue, Blackpool, Lancashire, presented on 31 January 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 31 March 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 28 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 107792.) (104)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1110 of 2003

In the Matter of **PENTAPE LIMITED** 

(t/a Spielsinger & Abrahams)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Kinloss Suite, Kinloss Gardens, London N3 3DU, presented on 12 February 2003 by Lloyds TSB Commercial Finance Limited, t/a Alex Lawrie Factors, whose registered office is situated at Boston House, Little Green, Richmond, Surrey TW9 1QE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester, on 28 April 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Bermans*, City Wharf, New Bailey Street, Manchester M3 5ER. (Ref 48/jw/LLO/9.546.)

19 March 2003. (249) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1244 of 2003

# In the Matter of PORTOFINO COLLECTIONS (LONDON)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 5A The Old Dairy, Sancreed, Penzance, Cornwall, TR20 8QW, presented on 20 February 2003 by Fiorentino Comm.Giuseppe Srl (a Company incorporated under the laws of Italy) of Via Roma No 325, 90133 Palermo, Italy, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9 April 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is PN Bingham & Partners, 30 St John's Lane, London EC1M 4NB.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1199 of 2003

In the Matter of ROSEHILL HIRE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Beech House, Castle Lane, Todmorden, Lancashire OL14 8AF, presented on 20 February 2003 by Jeffrey Green Russell (a Firm) whose business address is situate at Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London WIS 1RG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 9 April 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 8 April 2003

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Jeffrey Green Russell, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1S 1RG. (Ref CGT.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1395 of 2003

In the Matter of ROSSAYE RETAIL LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 37 St Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 4AY and 18 Wintersells Road, Byfleet, Surrey KT14 7LF, presented on 27 February 2003 by HSBC Bank plc, of 8 Canada Square, London E14 5HQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9 April 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 April 2003

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DG Solicitors*, 12 Calthorpe Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B15 1QZ. (Ref WJR20959383/Rossaye.) 19 March 2003. (250)

In the Dewsbury County Court. No 4 of 2003 In the Matter of SWIFTGRANGE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Swiftgrange Limited, trading from 444-446 Bradford Road, Batley, Bradford, West Yorkshire WF17 5LW, presented on 13 February 2003 by Ratcliffe & Co, Insolvency Practitioners, Tarleton House, 112a-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH, will be heard at Dewsbury County Court, Eightlands Road, Dewsbury WF13 2PE, on Wednesday 2 April 2003, at 11.55 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on the preceding

The Petitioner is Gerard Nicholas Ratcliffe, Ratcliffe & Co, Insolvency Practitioners, Tarleton House, 112A-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH.

19 March 2003. (157) In the Aylesbury County Court. No 11 of 2003

In the Matter of VALAD LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 21 Germain Street, Chesham, Buckinghamshire HP5 1LH, presented on 3 February 2003 by Construction Industry Training Board, Bircham Newton, King's Lynn, Norfolk PE31 6RH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Aylesbury County Court, at 2nd Floor, Hearn House, 49 Buckingham Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 2NP, on 7 April 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Kenneth Bush, 23-25 King Street, King's Lynn, Norfolk PE30 1DU. (Ref 14/SMC/23175.)

19 March 2003. (254)

# Petitions to Wind Up (Partnerships)

In the Birmingham County Court. No 2110 of 2003

In the Matter of D TAYLOR TRANSPORT

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named Partnership of 84 Wood Lane, Erdington, Birmingham, presented on 10 February 2003 by John D Travers, of B K R Haines Watts, Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, claiming to be a Contributory of the Partnership, will be heard at Birmingham County Court, on 4 April 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Irwin Mitchell Solicitors, St Peter's House, Hartshead, Sheffield S1 2EL. (Ref SGG/AB/844112 (LS.)

19 March 2003. (252)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 7 of 2003

In the Matter of OPTICAL WORLD

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 21 High Street, Cheadle, Stockport, Cheshire, presented on 28 February 2003 by Paul Stanley, of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester, claiming to be a Supervisor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester, on 17 April 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 16 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Birchall Blackburn, Waldorf House, 5 Cooper Street, Manchester M2 2FW. (Ref TMF/48294.)

11 March 2003. (325)

#### Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ABSOLUTELY IT LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3098099. Address of Registered Office—21 Culverlands Close, Stanmore, Middlesex, HA7 3AG. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd January 2003. No. of Matter—8 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—18th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2013)

Name of Company—AIRFLOW 2000. Company Registration Number—03779760. Address of Registered Office—Britaney House. Hodgsons Way, Wickford, Essex, SS11 8YG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2003. No. of Matter—00606 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—12th March 2003. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend on Son France (SOLLAR) Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

Name of Company—BOMBAY BUTLER LTD. Company Registration Number—3787157. Address of Registered Office—250 Bethnal Green Road, London, E2 0AA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—00665 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—12th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

Company—BRITISH **ASIANS** ASSOCIATION. Company Registration Number—03779130. Address of Registered Office—29-31 Commercial Road, London, E1 1LD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2003. No. of Matter-00458 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—12th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—BUSINESS SERVICES AND SOLUTIONS LTD. Company Registration Number—03968952. Address of Registered Office—39 College Fields, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1US. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2003. No. of Matter—00471 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—12th March 2003. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

Name of Company—CASTLINK LTD. Company Registration Number—03530003. Address of Registered Office—50 Grassmere Road, Muswell Hill, London, N10 2DJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter— 00669 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—12th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2009)

Name of Company—CONTINENTAL CONNECTIONS (TRANSPORT) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3167100. Address of Registered Office—1 Long Street, Tetbury, Gloucestershire, GL8 8AA. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—14th January 2003. No. of Matter—63 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—18th March 2003. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2058)

Name of Company—EUROPEAN LIFE COACHING LTD. Company Registration Number—04238839. Address of Registered Office—Number 1, Mepham Street, London, SE1 8SH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th January 2003. No. of Matter—00530 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—12th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—GOLDSHIELD SECURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02688066. Address of Registered Office—Goldshield House, Kingsmill Way, Hermitage Lane Industrial Estate, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire, NG18 5ER. Court— LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th January 2003. No. of Matter—42 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—18th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B (2015)

Name of Company—J.D.A UNDERPINNING & CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LIMÍTED. Company Registration Number—03961632. Address of Registered Office—1st Floor, 57a Broadway, Leigh On Sea, Essex, SS9 1PE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th January 2003. No. of Matter—00212 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—26th February 2003. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

Name of Company—JPB ENTERPRISES LIMITED. Company Name of Company—JPB ENTERTRISES ENTITED. Company, Registration Number—03656808. Address of Registered Office—68 Aris Way, Buckingham, Bucks, MK18 1FX. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—14th January 2003. No. of Matter—31 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—10th March 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

Name of Company-KRESS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—37426346. Address of Registered Office—First Floor, 130 Ferry Road, Hullbridge, Hockley, SS5 6EU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2003. No. of Matter—00429 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—12th March 2003. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, (214). Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

Name of Company—RAPID DISTRIBUTION LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03376479. Address of Registered Office—37 Walsingham Street, Walsall, West Midlands, WS1 2JZ. Court-LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—13th November 2002. No. of Matter—1629 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—3rd March 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company—SHINE SOFTWARE LTD. Company Registration Number—03917247. Address of Registered Office—Chase Green House, 42 Chase Side, Enfield, Middlesex, EN2 6NF. Court-MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition-14th February 2003. No. of Matter—1124 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—17th March 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—SOURCE MARKETING LIMITED. Company Registration Number-04016149. Address of Registered Office-Oakley House, Tetbury Road, Cirencester, Gloucestershire, GL7 1US. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th November 2002. No. of Matter—2868 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—18th March 2003. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

Name of Company—SPRINGCOURT LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04127810. Address of Registered Office—27 Moulton Street, Manchester, Lancashire, M8 8FQ. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—25th March 2002. No. of Matter—911 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—6th June 2002. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—SYSTEMATIC DATASEARCH LTD. Company Registration Number—02096574. Address of Registered Office—3rd Floor Maple House, High Street, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire, EN6 5BD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th November 2002. No. of Matter—007628 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—15th January 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

Company—TECHNOVISION of CONSULTANCY LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3576423. Address of Registered Office—Cedar Lodge, Willow Bank Road, Alderton, Tewksbury, Gloucestershire, GL20 8NJ. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—9th January 2003. No. of Matter—47 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—18th March 2003. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2059)

Name of Company—**TOMR (UK) LTD.** Company Registration Number—03825796. Address of Registered Office—Town Quay House, 7 Town Quay, Southampton, Hampshire, SO14 2PT. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2002. No. of Matter—716 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2005. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

# Winding-up Orders (Partnerships)

Name of Partnership—VERINA HYLAND AND DAVID HYLAND. Minety, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 9RQ, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—003373 of 2002. Date of Filing Petition—20th May 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—12th March 2003. These proceedings are related to the following case:- Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE NO. 003373 OF 2002. Re Verina Hyland. In The High Court No. 3697 of 2002. Re David Hyland. In The High Court No. 3698 of 2002. (2053)

# Notice of Dividend GARLAND 2000 PLC

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors of the Company within 4 months of 8 April 2003, the last date for receiving proofs. Accordingly, if you have a claim in the liquidation and you have not already done so, you must complete a proof of debt form and return it to my office on or before 7 April 2003, otherwise you will be excluded from any Dividend payable after that date.

# Final Meetings CHERRY COMPUTERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG, 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1 6AG, on 25 April 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes of receiving the report of the Liquidator of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG, 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1 6AG, not later than 12.00 noon on 24 April 2003.

P J Rilett, Liquidator 14 March 2003. (132)

#### MELLOR FRYETTS

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Partnership, will be held at Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL, on 24 April 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Partnership disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Partnership. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

R M Withinshaw, Liquidator 14 March 2003. (051)

# **Personal Insolvency**



# **Bankruptcy Orders**

ALLEN, Christine Ann, catering assistant 3 Bamford Court, Yarncliff Close, Loundsley Green, Chesterfield, S40 4JG also known as Christine Ann Preston and carrying on business as Allen and Sons, 1 St Helen's Street, Newbold, Chesterfield, S41 7QB general store. Court—CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—44 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2126)

ALLEN, Geoffrey Edward, currently a Company Director of 21 Tighfield Walk South Woodham Ferrers Chelmsford Essex Cm3 5ZS lately of 6 Willow Cottages Lodge Road Bicknacre Chelmsford CM3 4HJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th November 2002. No. of Matter—8511 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2136)

ANDERSON, Andrew, unemployed, of 5 Briar Road, Rowlands Gill, Tyne and Wear, NE39 2JS. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—207 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2094)

ANDERSON, Mark, a Software Support Engineer, of 3 Hoffman Street, Milnsbridge, Huddersfield, HD3 4LR, lately residing at 249 Outwood Lane, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 4SR. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—40 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2065)

ANDREW, Fitzroy, occupation unknown of Flat 6 Manor House Gardens High Street London E11 2RU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th December 2002. No. of Matter—9503 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

BABIC, Vicky Karen, part time waitress, 34 Drivers Avenue, Huntingdon, Cambs, PE29 1UP. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—91 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2034)

BAGGOTT, David Ernest, Warehouse Supervisor of 129 Ferngrove, Bury, Lancashire BL9 6JN lately residing at 13 Potter Street Bury BL9 6BR. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—50 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2091)

BAILEY, Mark David, currently a Landscape Gardener, of 66 Westdale Drive, Pudsey, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS28 7HZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th December 2002. No. of Matter—9527 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

BARRETT, Kenneth, 332 Oldham Road, Middleton, Manchester M24 2DW owner of a taxi and car hire firm and carrying on business as Swan Private Hire at 332 Oldham Road, Middleton, Manchester M24 2DW. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2002. No. of Matter—251 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2086)

BARRIE, R O, occupation unknown of 22 Crown Lane, Morden, Surrey SM4 5BL lately carrying on Business as Guitar City, 106 The Broadway, London Swi9. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—9th May 2002. No. of Matter—208 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

BARTLEY, Paul Anthony, unemployed of and lately carrying on business as Pab Direct at 40 Laurel Court, Caldbeck Drive, Middleton, Manchester M24 5RS. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition-18th March 2003. No. of Matter-65 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

BAYLEY, Andrew, unknown, residing at 19 St Audry Park Road Melton Park, Melton, Woodbridge, Suffolk, IP12 1SX. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2003. No. of Matter—22 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

BAYLEY, Sandra, unknown, residing at 19 St Audry Park Road, Melton Park, Melton, Woodbridge, Suffolk, IP12 1sx. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2003. No. of Matter—21 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Polyton's Condition Petition Conditions 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

BEATTIE, Alan, - Publican of 50 Harlow Crescent, Thornaby, Stockton on Tees, TS17 9BA lately residing at 116 Thornaby Road, Stockton on Tees and lately carrying on business at The Royal George Hotel, 116 Thornaby Road, Stockton on Tees, TS17 6EZ. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—85 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2144)

BECKLEY, Alan Peter, currently residing at Flat, Firlands, Hollybush Lane, Burghfield Common, Reading, Berkshire RG7 3JW and lately residing at 5 Brocas Road, Burghfield Common, Reading, Berkshire RG7 3QL currently employed as a Machine Hire Shop Worker. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—106 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

BEECH, Linda, a pottery selector, of 34 Nellan Crescent, Smallthorne, Stoke on Trent ST6 1PS. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—93 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2151)

BEVAN, Lucy Elizabeth, a Residential Worker of 15 Highworth Close, High Wycombe, Bucks, HP13 7PJ, also known as Lucy Elizabeth Baugh. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—17th March 2003. No. of Matter—79 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

BOON, Stephanie Dawn, 40 Church Road, Mylor Bridge, Falmouth, TR11 5NL, Public Information Officer, lately residing at Polsue Cottage, Point, Devoran, Truro TR3 6NL, formerly residing at 2 Riverside, Perranarworthal, Truro TR3 7NY and lately carrying on business as Gentle & Boon (with another), 2 Annear Road, Penryn, Cornwall TR10 9EW, Furniture Manufacturers. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—104 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

BOURNE, Richard Maurice, an Administrator, of 8 Hedgerow Close, Eldene, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN3 3UH. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—41 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Official Receiver—21-23 London Petition—Debtor's. Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

BRAZIER, David Paul, Removal Man. currently residing at Garden Cottage, Whiteshill, Tilmanstone, Kent, CT14 0JB. lately residing at 4 Close, Ayelsham, Kent, CT13 3DP. CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—79 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1

**BRYSON,** Julie Dionne, a Chef, of 19 White's Meadow, Blackbrook Lane, Bickley, Kent BR1 2LR and lately residing at 87 Hermitage street, Rushton, Nr Blackburn, Lancashire. Court-CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—133 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

**BURGESS,** Ann Shirley, Ann Sherley Burgess, a single parent, residing at 25 Elm Road, Little Clacton, Clacton On Sea, Essex, CO16 9LP. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter-83 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

CATCHPOLE, Anthony, unemployed of 75 Harboard Crescent Great Yarmouth Norfolk NR30 3EL. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition-19th March 2003. No. of Matter-144 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

CATCHPOLE, Linda Pearl, unemployed of 75 Harboard Crescent Great Yarmouth Norfolk NR30 3EL. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—143 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

CHAPLIN, Nicholas, of and trading at 5 Hollywood Court Oathall Road Haywards Heath West Sussex RH16 3EB as a Freelance Security Engineer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th November 2002. No. of Matter—8558 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2027)

CHAPMAN, Alison, also known as Alison Taylor, a Cardiographer of 132 Moor End Road, Pellon, Halifax, HX2 0JB. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—50 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

CHINNOCK, Michael David, unemployed of 30 Ashfield Close Dinas Rhondda Cynon Taff CF39 9BG. Court—PONTYPRIDD. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—23 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2039)

CLOTHIER, Bruce Philip, a Operations Manager, of 12 Follett Road, Glebelands, Tiverton, Devon, EX16 4EX. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—62 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2051)

COOPER, Helen Laura, of 9 Grove Park, Wall Heath, Kingswinford, West Midlands, DY6 9AD. Student. Court—STOURBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—38 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2156)

CRUSE, Patrick Reginald, no fixed abode, lately residing at: Post Office Cottage, Thenford, Banbury, OX17 2BX, temporary storage operative. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—19 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2095)

DAWSON, Judith Catherine, publican, of The Peel Park Hotel, Turkey Street, Accrington Lancashire, BB5 6EW. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—37 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

**DEANE**, Keith Geoffrey, trading as Kgd Group, Building Services, of Unit 3 Coachmakers Business Centre, 116A Seaside, Eastbourne, BN22 7QP. Court—EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—35 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

**DENNER**, Christopher Francis, of 122 Hurstwood Avenue Erith Kent DA8 3QA and trading as a vendor of shell fish as "Mr Pisces Plaice" from The Sea Food Bar, William Camden Pub, Avenue Road, Bexleyheath Kent. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—10th September 2001. No. of Matter—292 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2115)

**DESAI**, Bibi, currently an optometrist of 6 Melcroft Avenue, Leicester (City Of) LE3 0UP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2003. No. of Matter—587 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

(2078)

**DONOHUE**, Jeanette, of 37 Egremont Lawn, Liverpool, L27 5RB (Part-Time Barmaid) lately residing at The Blue Peter, Middlemass Hey, Liverpool lately carrying on business as The Blue Peter, Middlemass Hey, Liverpool. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—17th March 2003. No. of Matter—142 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2079)

**DOVE**, Kevin John, of 4 Cross Street Chesterfield Nottinghamshire occupation unknown lately of and lately Trading at 14 Shaw Street Whittington Moor Chesterfield S41 9AY as a Publican as Victoria Inn. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2003. No. of Matter—489 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2125)

**DOYLE,** Brendan Michael, (unemployed) of 71 Pines Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 2EY and lately residing at The Anchor, Civic Square, Tilbury, Essex, RM18 8AD. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—125 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2137)

DURING, Abeyola Regina Naomi, unemployed of 85 Lavender Drive, Ilford, Essex IG1 2BG. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—17th March 2003. No. of Matter—54 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2138)

EARL, Diana Frances, Housewife, also known as Diana Frances Lankester, of 40 Orchard Valley, Holton, Halesworth, Suffolk, IP19 8LX and lately residing at 58 Orchard Valley, Holton, Halesworth, Suffolk IP19 8LX. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—142 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

EARL, John Nicholas, unemployed, of 40 Orchard Valley, Holton, Halesworth, Suffolk, IP19 8LX and lately residing at 13 Hall Road, Wenhaston, Halesworth, Suffolk, IP19 9EP and formerly residing at 58 Orchard Valley, Holton, Halesworth, Suffolk IP19 8LX. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—141 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2100)

ELLIS, Orson Hamilton, Service Engineer 34 Fetherston Road, Lancing, West Sussex. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—255 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2030)

ENTWISTLE, Paula Jane, civil servant, of Flat 20, Cowes Court, Shaw Road, FY1 6HA, previously residing at 17 Antrim Road, FY2 9UR, both in Blackpool, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—48 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

ERSOY, Cetin, residing at 8 Clifton Place, New Cross, London SE14 6JP. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2003. No. of Matter—47 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2045)

EVERITT, Tiffany Mia, unemployed, of 38 Middlewood, Fairstead Estate, King'S Lynn, Norfolk PE30 4RT and lately residing at 11 Parkside, Sedgeford, Hunstanton, Norfolk PE36 5NE and 4 Goodwins Road, King's Lynn, Norfolk PE30 5QX. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—43 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2102)

EVERS, Dennis, unemployed, of 5 Hardy Court, Worcester, WR3 8AT, and lately residing at Flat 1, 7 St Mary's Street, Worcester, WR1 1HA, both in Worcestershire. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—37 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

FAULKNER, Roy David Andrew, occupation unemployed, residing at 27 Adam Close, Crowborough, E.Sussex TN6 3DT, lately residing at 37 Fremlin Close, Tunbridge Wells Tn4 and formerly residing at 83 Southwood Road, Rusthall, Tunbridge Wells. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—49 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

(2046)

FENWICK, Peter, of Stags Head Inn, High Street, Queensbury, Bradford, BD13 2AD, occupation unknown. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—18th November 2002. No. of Matter—527 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2071)

FOSTER, Jean Pierre, address unknown occupation unknown lately Trading at 50 Dean Street London W1V 5HL as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th October 2002. No. of Matter—7469 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

FOSTER, Thomas Gilbert, of 58 Spring Lane, Colden Common, Winchester, Hampshire SO21 1SB trading at an unknown address as a Heating and Plumbing Engineer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2003. No. of Matter—516 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2129)

FRETWELL, Shaun Barry, Tool Setter, of c/o 35 Renfrew Street, Chaddesden, Derby, DE21 6GB. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—62 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2077)

GALE, Adrien James, unemployed C/O Flat 5, Carlaine Court, Southward, Hayling Island, Hampshire. lately Residing at 30 Sandpiper Court, Cormorant Way, Bracklesham Bay, West Sussex PO20 8RT. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—257 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2031)

GENTLE, Paul Stephen, 40 Church Road, Mylor Bridge, Falmouth, TR11 5NL, Data Analyst, lately residing at Polsue Cottage, Point, Devoran, Truro, formerly residing at 2 Riverside, Perranaworthal, Truro TR3 7NY and lately carrying on business with another, 2 Annear Road, Penryn, Cornwall Tr10 9EW, Furniture Manufacturers. CourtTRURO. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—103 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2109)

GOLDSHAFT, Lawrence, (Licensed London Taxi Driver) of 3 Imperial Lodge, Imperial Avenue, Southend on Sea, Essex, SS0 8NG and lately residing at 332 Central Avenue, Southend on Sea, Essex and previously residing at 30 Cloverley Road, Marden Ash, Ongar, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—17th March 2003. No. of Matter—123 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

GREGG, Sadie Ann, a Housewife, residing at 31 Whitehands Close, Hoddesdon, Hertfordshire, EN11 8RU. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—17th March 2003. No. of Matter—73 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

GRIFFITHS, Kelsey Faith, also known as Kelsey Faith Ingram, student, of 7 Abbots Vale, Barrow In Furness, Cumbria, La13 9PG, formerly residing at 6 Skelgate, Dalton In Furness, Cumbria, LA15 8BD. Court—BARROW-IN-FURNESS. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—15 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

GRIFFITHS, Michael David, pizza delivery driver, of 7 Abbots Vale, Barrow in Furness, Cumbria, LA13 9PG, formerly residing at 6 Skelgate, Dalton in Furness, Cumbria, La15 8BD. Court—BARROW-IN-FURNESS. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—14 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

(2121)

GUY, Adrian, of 11 Barnetts Greenmeadow Cwmbran Torfaen Np44 5TZ trading at 29 Leadon Court Thornhill Cwmbran Torfaen NP44 5TZ as a Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th November 2002. No. of Matter—8589 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2042)

HAIGH, Paul, unemployed, of 6 Aireworth Grove, Keighley, West Yorkshire, BD21 4DL and lately residing at 11 Woodhouse Avenue, Keighley, West Yorkshire, BD21 5NU and previously residing at Bankside, 24 Caravan Village, Roman Bank, Ingoldmells, Skegness, Lincolnshire, PE25 1NJ. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—160 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2072)

HALL, Geoffrey, of 5 Halton Road, Manchester M11 4HN current occupation unknown. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—19th November 2002. No. of Matter—420 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2082)

HARVEY, David Peter Stanbury, address unknown trading at First Floor Flat 7A, Moultrie Road, Rugby, Warwickshire CV21 3BD as an unknown occupation as A.I.M.S. Rugby. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2002. No. of Matter—9319 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2161)

HOPE, Robert John, of 291 Croft Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire, CV10 7EE currently an Engineer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th December 2002. No. of Matter—9563 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2159)

HORSFIELD, Janet Irene Ellen, also known as Janet Brightwell, Janet Holder, Janet Brooke and Janet Moore, Retired, of 10 Willow Road, Hunstanton, Norfolk PE36 5DE. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—42 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2104)

HUGHES, Ian William, a coach driver, of Flat 10 Foundry Place, High Street, Fordington, Dorchester, Dorset, DT1 1LX. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—25 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

HUMPHREY, Lucy Grace, a customer service assistant, of 227 Devizes Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire and lately residing at Totterdown Cottage, Folly Lane, Alderbury, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—34 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2021)

HUNT, Ian, address unknown trading at Unit 9B Golding Barn Industrial Estate Henfield West Sussex BN5 9XH as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th December 2002. No. of Matter—9891 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2025)

HUNTRISS, Wendy Louise, activities organiser, of 53 Sheridan Road, Laneshawbridge, Colne, Lancashire, BB8 7HW. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—58 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2120)

JONES, Melvin Glynn, (unemployed) of 37 Helmores, Laindon, Essex, SS15 6SA. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—13th March 2003. No. of Matter—119 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2143)

**KADIR**, Abu Sohel, of 8 Bayne Close, Becton, London E6 5PY unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th March 2003. No. of Matter—2217 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

**KEMP,** Michael David, Factory Worker 84 Gravits Lane, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 5LP. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th March 2003. No. of Matter—248 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2024)

KING, Helen, a sales assistant, of 4 Broomhouse Road, Prudhoe, Northumberland, NE42 5EH. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—206 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2093)

KING, Tanya Anne, also known as Tanya Anne Wood, unemployed, current address withheld, lately residing at 557 Hywel Road, Haverfordwest SA61 2TG; 15 Gloucester Terrace, Haverfordwest SA61 2JJ; 99 Fleming Crescent, Haverfordwest SA61 2SQ and 37 College Court, Haverfordwest SA61 1QJ. Court—HAVERFORDWEST. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—21 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2152)

LANGTON, Wendy Helen, community support worker, of 36 Ringstone Crescent, Nelson, BB9 9NE, formerly of 24 Cowgill Street, Earby, previously of 1 Pendlemist View, Colne, all in Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—57 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2022)

LAWSON, Neale Andrew, an It Trainer, of Flat 5, 18 Warren Edge Road, Southbourne, Bournemouth, Dorset BH6 4AX, and lately residing at 133 Richmond Park Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH8 8UA and carrying on business as "It-Direct" at Flat 5, 18 Warren Edge Road aforesaid as an It Trainer. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—68 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2017)

LISTER, John William, lately residing at 75 Meadowbank Road, Kingston upon Hull HU3 6XL. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—39 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2061)

MANSWORTH, Sara Ann, unemployed of Butter Patters Cottage, 1a New Road, Rougham, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP30 9LJ, also known as Sara Ann Riley lately residing at Stockhold Green Farm Cottage, Thurston, Bury St Edmunds and lately carrying on business as Station Hill Saddlery, 7 The Granary Thurston, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP31 3QU (Saddlery Retail and Repairs). Court—BURY ST EDMUNDS. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—31 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2099)

MASON, Joanne, also known as Joanne Hutchins of 173 Old Lane, Chadderton, Oldham, Lancashire OL9 7JQ lately residing at 61 Windsor Road, Coppice, Oldham OL8 1HL previously residing at 52b Primrose Bank, Oldham, Lancashire Ol8. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—67 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2092)

MILDENHALL, Jason Matthew, of 24 Spring Meadows, Great Shefford, Hungerford, Berks, RG17 7EN. lately residing at 13 South View, Fairview Road, Hungerford, Berks, RG17 0BX. Court—NEWBURY. Date of Filing Petition—17th March 2003. No. of Matter—24 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

MITCHELL, Deborah, . Pharmacy Assistant. currently residing at 29 Long Acre Close, Canterbury, Kent, CT2 7TE. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—78 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 287.

MORRIS, Damien John, unemployed of 94 Roseneath Road, Urmston Manchester M41 5AZ lately residing at and carrying on business as a Publican at The Highfield, 578 Ripponden Road, Moorside, Oldham OL4 2LN and formerly residing at and carrying on business at The Shepherds Boy, Huddersfield Road Dewsbury WF13 2RW. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—66 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2088)

MURRAY, Howard Victor, of and trading at Station Approach, Burscough, Lancashire L40 OSE as a Caravan Manufacturer as Dandy Caravans. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th December 2002. No. of Matter—9515 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

NEWBITT, Trevor John, (chemical solutions operator) 5 Knightthorpe Court, Burns Road, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 4NP. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—99 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1

NORTH, Alan D, currently a Company Director of 17 Northwood Road Harefield Greater London UB9 6PL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th November 2002. No. of Matter—8658 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2011)

OWEN, Amanda, a Care Assistant, of 9 Walker Street, Hoylake, Wirral, Merseyside CH47 2DY, and lately residing at 63 Danger Lane, Wirral, Merseyside CH46 8UF, also lately residing at 2 Silverburn Avenue, Wirral, Merseyside Ch46 7TJ, also lately residing at 82A Market Street, Hoylake, Wirral, Merseyside CH47 3BD, also lately residing at 1 Kirby Park Mansions, Ludlow Drive, West Kirby, Wirral, Merseyside. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—11th March 2003. No. of Matter—30 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

PARISH, John Daniel, (retired) of 75 Bellmaine Avenue, Corringham, Essex, SS17 7TA. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—126 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2139)

PERRY, Wymark, self employed carpet fitter, of 31 Ash Grove, Haverhill, Suffolk, lately residing at 29 Fritton Court, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 8LX, and 45 Mallow Walk, Haverhill, Suffolk. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—44 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2035)

PIGOTT, Mark, address unknown trading at 42 Blackstock Crescent Sheffield South Yorkshire S141AF as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2003. No. of Matter—490 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2128)

QUICK, Kerry Anne, 10 Carnstabba Road, St. Ives, Cornwall, TR26 2JE, Shop Assistant/Housewife, also known as Kerry Anne Greenwood and lately residing at 16 Carnstabba Road, St. Ives, Cornwall, TR26 2JE. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—102 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

QUICK, Kingsley Scott, of 10 Carnstabba Road, St. Ives, Cornwall, TR26 2JE, Gas Fitter, lately residing at 16 Carnstabba Road, St. Ives, Cornwall, TR26 2JE. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—101 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2110)

RAMDEWOR, Jaye Patrick, 4 Sandringham Road, Wombourne, So th Staffordshire. a Care Worker. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—33 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2162)

READ, Philip Charles, of 53 Hill Top Road, Oldbury, West Midlands B68 9DU, trading at an unknown address as a mechanic as P C R Autos. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2003. No. of Matter—497 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2153)

REEVES, Tony, occupation unkown, of 40 Garendon Road, Morden, Surrey. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—6th January 2003. No. of Matter—7 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2044)

REYNOLDS, Winston, of 93 Hillaries Road, Erdington, Birmingham, B23 7QS. Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—209 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2154)

RHODES, Christine, Housewife/Carer, of 6 Hewett Close, Newton Abbot, Devon, TQ12 4DY. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—67 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2049)

ROGERS, Simon James, of 28 New Street, Stratfield Saye, Readin Trading at Herriots Farm, Stratfield Saye, Reading RG7 2EE as a Haulier. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2003. No. of Matter—485 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2112)

ROLLS, Ian Charles, of 20 Tibbs Meadow Upper Chute Andover Hants SP11 9HG occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2003. No. of Matter—557 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2023)

ROWLANDS, Kenneth, unemployed of 6 Heol Dewi Hengoed CF82 7NP. Court—PONTYPRIDD. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—24 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2040)

RUSSELL, Robert, (also known as Robert John Russell), of 31 Planetrees Street, Allerton, Bradford, BD15 7DL, occupation unknown. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—18th November 2002. No. of Matter—533 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2067)

RYCROFT, Mark, of 34 Millcroft Estate, Pool in Wharfedale, Otley, LS21 1LT. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—31st December 2002. No. of Matter—573 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2070)

SLY, John David, occupation unknown of 15 Pegasus Walk, Coton Green, Tamworth, Staffordshire, B79 8LP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2002. No. of Matter—7720 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—376 Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2160)

SMITH, Philip, Office Temp 74 Victoria Road, Shoreham By Sea, West Sussex BN43 5WS. lately Residing at 8 Marine Court, Shoreham By Sea, West Sussex. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—256 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2029)

SNOWDON, Victoria, unemployed, of 12 Lordsmead Road, Mere, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 6BZ. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—41 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether—19thor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2052)

SPENCER, Maureen Elizabeth, unemployed, of 5 Mill Dam, Ulverston, LA12 7DU, formerly of and trading at Braddylls Arms, Bardsea, near Ulverston, LA12 7AQ, both addresses in Cumbria. Court—BARROW-IN-FURNESS. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—13 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2124)

STALEY, Lawrence John, occupation unknown of 217 High Street, Newhall, Swadlincote, DE11 0EA. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2002. No. of Matter—93 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

(2076)

STANTON, Deborah, of The Cottage, Mary Stevens Park, Worcester Street, Stourbridge, West Midlands, unemployed, lately residing at The King William Inn, Pensnett Road, Dudley, West Midlands, DY1 2EY, lately carrying on business as The Landlady, King William Inn, Pensnett Road, Dudley, DY1 2EY. Court—STOURBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—39 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2155)

STONE, Suzi, Customer Services Advisor of 2 Cavendish Drive, Clowne, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S43 4AR lately residing at 9 Victoria Park Road, Brimington Common, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S43 1QP. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—110 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2050)

STUKINS, Adrian Paul, of 47 Sherwood Avenue, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 9LG, currently a subcontractor in the Construction Industry. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th November 2002. No. of Matter—8419 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

SWEENEY, Martin, of Brecon House, Mount Pleasant Road, Pontnewydd, Cwmbran, Gwent, NP44 1BD, Current occupation unknown. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—10th October 2002. No. of Matter—138 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2041)

THOMAS, Peter Wyndham, currently a taxi driver of 44 Leaside Way, Bassett, Southampton, SO16 3EN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2003. No. of Matter—531 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2130)

THOMAS, Sophia Angelina, Cabin Crew 197 Elm Grove, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 3EL. lately Residing at 119 Holland Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 1JS. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—258 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

THOMPSON, James Norman, currently a Haulage Contractor of 3 Dorchester Mews New Malden Greater London KT3 3JD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th November 2002. No. of Matter—8600 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

TOWNSEND, Mark John, unemployed, of 98 Copythorn Road, Copnor, Portsmouth, Hampshire, PO2 0DZ, lately carrying on business as Solent Auto Trim at 14 Boulton Road, Southsea, Hampshire, and previously carrying on business as Southern Car trading at 16 Boulton Road, Southsea, Hampshire. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—84 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

UNDERWOOD, Terence, of 16 Henlow Road, Maypole, Birmingham, B14 5DT, lately carrying on business as T & J Builders of 16 Henlow Road, Maypole, Birmingham, B14 5DT. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—213 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

WALTERS, Norman, of and trading at 2 Thurston Close Great Sankey Warrington WA5 1EZ as a Car and Van Hirer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2003. No. of Matter—536 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH 11DF. (2043)

WANG, J H, T/A Wang Dynasty, Suite 214, 40 Princess Street, Manchester, M1 6DE. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—11th February 2003. No. of Matter—52 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2084)

WATSON, David, of Woodlea 33 Firshill Avenue Sheffield S4 7AA currently a Pipe Organ Restorator. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2003. No. of Matter—507 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

(2127)

WATTERS, Philip John, Car Valeter, of 12 Ridings Court, Lofthouse, Wakefield, WF3 3JJ and lately residing at 33 Trinity View, Ossett, WF5 9NZ, and lately a Company Director. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—54 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2069)

WESSON, Josephine Annette, of 16 Broadwell Road, Solihull, West Midlands, B92 8QH. Also known as Palfrey (Maiden Name). Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—216 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2163)

WILTON, Jennifer Sandra, also known as Jennifer Sandra Moughtin also known as Jennifer Sandra Reeves a carer for son/unemployed of 48 Brendon Green Millbrook Southampton Hampshire SO16 4BE and lateley residing at 99 Rotterdam Towers International Way Weston Southampton Hampshire. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—69 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2133)

WOLSTENHOLME, Alan, of 76 Twiss Green Lane, Culcheth, Warrington, Cheshire WA3 4DQ and carrying on business as a Barrister at Law. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—27th November 2002. No. of Matter—433 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2087)

WOODS, Paula Jane, a housewife, of 2 Canary Close, East Lulworth, Wareham, Dorset, BH20 5QN, and lately residing at 2 Vale Road, West Lulworth, Wareham, Dorset, BH20 5PY. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—69 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2019)

WOODS, Scott Alexander, an E.T.R warden, of 2 Canary Close, East Lulworth, Wareham, Dorset, BH20 5QN and lately residing at 2 Vale Road, West Lulworth, Wareham, Dorset, Bh20. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—19th March 2003. No. of Matter—70 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2018)

YOUNG, Christopher Richard, Customer Assistant 12 Charterhouse Mews, West Wittering, West Sussex PO20 8AQ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2003. No. of Matter—252 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2026)

# **Amendment of Title of Proceedings**

BLOOR, Clair, (nee Dawson) Sales Assistant of 35 Sherratt Street, Bradeley, Stoke-on-Trent ST6 7NT lately a Publican at Lloyds Tavern, 32 Market Place, Burslem, Stoke-on-Trent and formerly residing at 114 Scotia Road, Burslem, 40 Ford Green Road, Smallthorne and 44 Hartland Avenue, Bradeley. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. No. of Matter—31 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Clair Bloor, a Housewife of 35 Sherratt Street, Bradeley, Stoke-on-Trent ST6 7NT Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2149)

BROWN, Nicholas Anthony, a self employed engineer of 12 Freestone Close, Woodhill, Bury, Lancashire BL8 1 US and lately residing at 8 Parr Fold, Unsworth, Bury, Lancashire BL9 8SB and lately carrying on business under the style of Nab Engineering, Unit 3, Arran House, St James Avenue, Bury, Lancashire BL9 8SB and lately trading from Unit 4, Back Byrom Street, Bury, Lancashire BL8 1TD. Court—BOLTON. No. of Matter—152 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th November 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: N a Brown (male) of 8 Parr Fold, Unsworth, Bury Lancashire BL9 8SB occupation unknown and lately carrying on business as Nab Engineering at Unit 3 Arran House, St James Avenue, Bury Lancashire BL8 1TD Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2090)

**DUNBAR**, Angela Mary Jane, Factory Operative of 35 Norris Road, Stanfields, Stoke-on-Trent lately residing at 72 Denbigh Street, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. No. of Matter—24 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Angela Mary Jane Dunbar, Factory Operative of 35 Norris Road, Stanfields, Stoke-on-Trent lately residing at 72 Denbigh Street, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2150)

**KENT**, Robert Alan, of 19 Halesworth Crescent, Westbury Park, Newcastle, Staffs ST5 4LJ trading as Westbury Windows from 99/101 Mayne Street, Hanford, Stoke-on-Trent ST4 4RB. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. No. of Matter—329 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th September 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Robert Kent, address unknown trading at 99-101 Mayne Street, Hanford, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST4 4RB as the proprietor of a window firm as Westbury Windows Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2146)

LANCASTER, David Alan, a Courier, of 30 Institute Road, Eccleshill, Bradford, BD2 2HX lately of 15 West View, Undercliffe Old Road, Undercliffe, Bradford, BD2 4RQ. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—63 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Alan Lancaster, a Courier, of 30 Institute Road, Eccleshill, Bradford, BD2 2HX Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2074)

McNEIL, Willimina, also known as Wilma McNeil, previously known as Wilmina Bell, also previously known as Wilma Bell, a machine operator, residing at 2 Brixham Walk, Corby, Northants NN18 8DS, lately residing at 23 Hazelwood Road, Corby, Northants NN17 1HS. Court—NORTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—30 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Willimina McNeil, also known as Willimina Bell, a Production Worker, residing at 2 Brixham Walk, Corby, Northants NN18 8DS Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

MERRIDEW, Russell Clifford, a machine operator, of 14 Kings Mews, 31 Poole Road, Bournemouth BH4 9DN, lately residing at 7 Georgian Way, Redhill, Bournemouth, previously residing at 1 Cavendish Close, Bawtry, Doncaster. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. No. of Matter—110 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th May 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Russell Clifford Merridew, occupation unknown, of 14 Kings Mews, 31 Poole Road, Bournemouth BH4 9DW. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2016)

MORGAN, Graeme, retired, of 1 Beckside Cottage, Brook Lane, Thornton Dale, North Yorkshire, YO18 7RZ and lately residing at Flat 1, 1 Dean Road, Scarborough, YO12 1AN. Court—YORK. No. of Matter—32 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Graeme Morgan, retired, of 1 Beckside Cottage, Brook Lane, Thornton Dale, North Yorkshire YO18 7RZ Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

MULLARKY, Geoffrey Peter, Company Director of 25 Churchill Close, Congleton, Cheshire CW12 4QU. Court—MACCLESFIELD. No. of Matter—29 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Geoffrey Peter Mullarky of 24 Curchill Close, Congleton, Cheshire CW12 4QU occupation unknown lately a Landlord formerly a Company Director Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

PANKEWITZ, Chad, Also Known as Chad Penkewitz, occupation Unknown, lately Head of E.Banking of 41 Friars Mead, London E14 3JY and 28 Cahir Street, London, E14 3QR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—6771 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th December 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Chad Pankewitz Also Known as Chad Penkewitz currently Head of E.Business Private Banking of 41 Friars Mead London E14 3JY Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2007)

RAINBIRD, Constance Joan, unemployed, of and lately trading as a cleaner from 64 Westhill, Stantonbury, Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire MK14 6BE, under the style C&J Cleaning, formerly a company director. Court—MILTON KEYNES. No. of Matter—54 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Constance Joan Rainbird, (female), 64 Westhill, Stantonbury, Milton Keynes, Bucks MK14 6BE Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2096)

REVELL, Daniel, a Self-employed builder, residing at 315 Shelley Road, Wellingborough, Northants NN8 3EW, lately residing at 290 Kiln Way, Wellingborough, Northants NN8 3TW, previously residing at 5 Hall Piece Close, Ecton Brook, Northants NN3 5LD. Court—NORTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—26 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Daniel Revell, a Builder, residing at 315 Shelly Road, Wellingborough, Northants NN8 3EW Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2097)

ROBINSON, Howard Nigel, unemployed of 34 London Street, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 1QZ previously trading from 705 Fishponds Road, Bristol under the style of Auto House as a retailer of car accessories and lately residing at 14 North Parade, Yate, Bristol, Bs37 4AN, formerly a taxi driver. Court—BRISTOL. No. of Matter—79 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Howard Nigel Robinson currently a taxi driver of 14 North Parade, Yate, South Gloucestershire, BS17 4AN Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2033)

RUNDLE, Michael, Michael Edwin John Rundle (referred to in the Bankruptcy Order as "Michael Rundle"), unemployed, of and lately carrying on business from The Croft, Tolgus Mount, Redruth, Cornwall TR15 3TA as a share fisherman. Court—TRURO. No. of Matter—52 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael Rundle, unemployed, of The Croft, Tolgus Mount, Redruth, Cornwall. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2108)

SHARPE, Paul, Paul David Sharp, a Relief Manager of Flat 6, 109 Trinity Street, Huddersfield HD1 4DU, lately residing and carrying on business as Pd Forecourt Services at 46 Blakeridge Lane, Batley WF17 8PD; 92 Wormald Street, Liversedge WF15 7JW and 162 North Road, Dewsbury WF13 3AH as a retailer of Motoring Consumables. Court—DEWSBURY. No. of Matter—145 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th November 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Paul Sharpe, formerly trading as Pd Forecourts, of Flat 6, 109 Trinity Street, Huddersfield, HD1 4DU and formerly of 46 Blakeridge Lane, Batley Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2068)

SIMMS, Kevin, 186 Scott Road, Olton, Birmingham, B92 7LW, groundworker, lately residing at 32 Wixford Grove, Shirley, Solihull, West Midlands B90 3QH and lately carrying on business as Solihull Sound Systems, 32 Wixford Grove, Shirley, Solihull, B90 3QH disc jockey. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—145 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kevin Simms of 186 Scott Road, Olton, Birmingham, West Midlands, B90 1BB, trading at 48 Wiseacre Croft, Shirley, Solihull, West Midlands, B91 1BD as a Disc Jockey as Solihull Sound Services. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

SKILTON, Timothy, of and trading from Dexter Cottage, 5 Old School Mews, Sandgate, Kent CT20 3ST as a lead sheet roofing service under the style TS L Leadwork, also trading from The Workshop, Canterbury Road, Selsted, Kent CT15 7HL under the same style. Court—CANTERBURY. No. of Matter—469 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Timothy Skilton. address unknown. trading at 5 Old School Mews, Sandgate, Kent, CT20 3ST as an unknown occupation as TS L. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

SMITH, Terence Damian, also known as Terry Burns of 46 Leamington Road, Harold Hill, Essex RM3 9TT, latterly of 87 Kelvin Road, Highbury, London and formerly at 2A Womersley Road, Crouch End, London and 21 Brondsbury Villas, Kilburn, London. Court—ROMFORD. No. of Matter—39 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th February 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in the London Gazette under the description: Terence Damian Smith, an actor of 46 Leamington Road, Harold Hill, Romford, Essex RM3 9TT Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2134)

WHITE, Benedict, Benedict Christopher Gregory Elliston Hubert White De Groote also known as Benedict White of 906 Frobisher House, Dolphin Square, Pimlico, London, SW1V 3LW a Bike Washer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—5506 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Benedict White of 906 Frobisher House, Dolphin Square, Pimlico, London, SW1V 3LW a Bike Washer Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

WOODS, Betty May, Retired of 20 Brown Avenue, Church Lawton, formerly residing at 11 Buttermere Court, Congleton and lately in partnership with another trading as a Dry Cleaner under the style of Kleenscene from 7A Swan Bank, Congleton all in Cheshire. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. No. of Matter—8 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th December 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Betty May Woods of 20 Brown Avenue, Church Lawton, Stoke-on-Trent ST7 3EE trading at an unknown address as a Dry Cleaner Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

WOODS, George William Ernest, Retired of 20 Brown Avenue, Church Lawton formerly residing at 11 Buttermere Court, Congleton and lately in partnership with another trading as a Dry Cleaner under the style of Kleenscene from 7A Swan Bank, Congleton all in Cheshire. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. No. of Matter—9 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th December 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: George William Ernest Woods of 20 Brown Avenue, Church Lawton, Stoke-on-Trent ST7 3EE trading at an unknown address as a Dry Cleaner Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2147)

WRIGHT, Richard Arthur, of and carrying on business at Lowerhouse Inn, 116 Derker Street, Oldham OL1 3PG as a Tenant Licensee. Court—OLDHAM. No. of Matter—264 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th November 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Richard Arthur Wright address unknown trading at Lowerhouse Inn 116 Derker Street Oldham OL1 3PG as an unknown Occupatin Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2089)

### **Notices to Creditors**

#### ANDREW MAX BASCOMBE

I, Andrew Andronikou, of Hacker Young and Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, give notice that on 19 March 2003 I was appointed Supervisor of Andrew Max Bascombe after his proposals for an Individual Voluntary Arrangement were accepted by his Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named are required to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Andrew Andronikou, of Hacker Young and Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, the Supervisor of the Individual Voluntary Arrangement and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Supervisor, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A Andronikou, Supervisor 19 March 2003. (871)

#### **Notice of Intended Dividends**

MEISELL, Dennis, previously of 48 St Andrews Drive, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 2NB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No of Matter—10914 of 1993. Amount per £—50p. First and Final or Otherwise—Interim Payment. When Payable—24 March 2003. Where Payable—9 High Street, Elstree, Hertfordshire WD6 3BY.

S Gilmore, Trustee

18 March 2003. (870)

PENDLEBURY, John, Casual Worker, c/o 51 Clement Street, Accrington and formerly of 5 Alpine Close, Hoddlesden, Darwen and previously of 305 Preston Old Road, Blackburn and previously carrying on business as a Carpet Fitter as Pendlebury Carpets at 36 Clayton Street, Blackburn, all in Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. No of Matter—125 of 2000. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—16 April 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—John H C Lee, Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED.

JHCLee, Trustee

17 March 2003. (255

SIMS, Paul William, a Part-time Taxi Driver, of 84 Lucas Road, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 6WS, lately residing at 2 The Crescent, Sudbury Road, Gestingthorpe, Halstead, Essex. Court—BURY ST EDMUNDS. No of Matter—38 of 1998. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—14 April 2003. When Dividend Payable—The Dividend shall be paid within the period of 4 months from the last date for proving. Name of Trustee and Address—Christopher Robin Ashe, Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN. *C R Ashe*, Trustee

17 March 2003. (256)

STEPHENS, Stuart Campbell, a Cold Room Repairer and Installer, of Flat 3, 17 Thicket Road, London SE20 8DB, lately of and trading as J & S Services as a Cold Room Repairer and Installer from Walnut Tree Cottage, Low Road, Pentney, King's Lynn, Norfolk. Court—CROYDON. No of Matter—240 of 2000. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—22 April 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Neville Richard Eckley, 33A Chipstead Valley Road, Coulsdon, Surrey CR5 2RB. *N R Eckley*. Trustee

19 March 2003. (12

### **Notice of Dividends**

WARREN, Anthony John Michael, unemployed, of no fixed address and lately residing at 32 Looseleigh Lane, Derriford, Plymouth, Devon, lately a Fashion Manager. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—2982 of 1982. Amount per £—42p in £. First or Final. Otherwise—Final. When Payable—19 March 2003. Where Payable—Protracted Realisation Unit, 4th Floor Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4DS. (999)

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 3445 of The London Gazette dated Tuesday 18 March 2003:

In the Luton County Court No 103 of 2001

#### PAUL DAVID HANDLEY

Previously employed as a Salesman and formerly residing at 38 The Brache, Maulden, Bedfordshire MK45 2DR

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named Estate no later than within 4 months of 14 April 2003. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 14 April 2003, to send their proofs of debt to James Paul Shaw of Woodford House, Woodford Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1DL, the Trustee of the Estate and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

J P Shaw, Trustee 12 March 2003.

## **Final Meetings**

In the Exeter County Court No 208 of 1998

#### JOHN KNIGHT HARRIS

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors has been convened at the offices of Lameys, 1 Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HD, on 25 April 2003, at 2.00 pm to receive the report of the Trustee in Bankruptcy as to his administration of the estate and to determine whether the Trustee should have his release from office pursuant to sections 298(8) and 299(3)(d) of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged by 12.00 noon on 24 April 2003.

C J Lamey, Trustee

27 March 2003. (266)

In the Exeter County Court No 250 of 1995

## JOHN MICHAEL WARDELL AND MARGARET JANE WARDELL

(previously t/a The Flintlock Inn, Marsh, near Honiton, Devon)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors has been convened at the offices of Lameys, 1 Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HD, on 25 April 2003, at 11.00 am to receive the report of the Trustee in Bankruptcy as to his administration of the estate and to determine whether the Trustee should have his release from office pursuant to sections 298(8) and 299(3)(d) of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged by 12.00 noon on 24 April 2003.

C J Lamey, Trustee

27 March 2003. (268)

In the Exeter County Court No 108 of 1998

#### SARA ROSALIND WORMALD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors has been convened at the offices of Lameys, 1 Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HD, on 25 April 2003, at 12.00 noon to receive the report of the Trustee in Bankruptcy as to his administration of the estate and to determine whether the Trustee should have his release from office pursuant to sections 298(8) and 299(3)(d) of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged by 12.00 noon on 24 April 2003.

C J Lamey, Trustee (267)

## **Companies Regulation**



# Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital

BACA (LONDON) LIMITED

The above-named Company (the "Company") has approved payment out of capital for the purpose of purchasing 21,999,000 of its own issued ordinary shares of EUR 1 each. The amount of permissible capital payment for the shares in question is EUR 21,999,000 and the date of the Resolution for payment out of capital was 17 March 2003. The Statutory Declaration of the Directors of the Company and the Auditor's Report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office. Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following the date of the Resolution for payment out of capital, apply to the Court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting the payment. By Order of the Board.

R A Shelmerdine, Secretary

BACA (London) Limited, registered office 41 Moorgate, London EC2R 6PP.

19 March 2003. (327)

#### **ESKMUIR PROPERTIES LIMITED**

To Whom It May Concern. Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985 that:

- (1) the Company has approved by Special Resolution passed on 18 March 2003 a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring 19,204,429 of its own ordinary shares by redemption.
- (2) the amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is £19,965,142;
- (3) the statutory declaration of the directors and the auditors' report required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985 are available for inspection at the Company's registered office at 8 Queen Anne Street, London W1G 9LD; and
- (4) any Creditor of the Company may, at any time prior to 22 April 2003 apply to the Court under section 176 of the Act for an order prohibiting the payment.

A Moran, Company Secretary, for and on behalf of Eskmuir Properties Limited. (258)

### **Notices under the Trustee Act 1925**

## MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT LTD RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

#### PURSUANT TO SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

The Management Systems Development Ltd Retirement Benefit Scheme ("The Scheme") was established with effect from 28 May 1976. The Company went into Liquidation on 17 February 1993. On 30 May 1995, Alexander Forbes (formerly Bradstock) Trustee Services Limited of Registered Office, 1 Seething Lane, London EC3N 4NH, was appointed Independent Trustee and has since proceeded with the winding-up of the Scheme.

Alexander Forbes Trustee Services Limited have corresponded by post with all known members of the Scheme. Accordingly, it is of vital importance that any person having a claim against or an interest in the Scheme, including any person who may have been employed by the Company or an associated employer on a part time basis and who considers that his or her exclusion from the Scheme may have constituted indirect discrimination, who has not received correspondence from us should make themselves known to the Trustees of the Scheme.

Particulars of any claim should be sent in writing to Mr Darren Toms, Alexander Forbes Trustee Services Limited, 6th Floor, Market Square House, St James's Street, Nottingham NG1 6FG, on or before 31 May 2003, after which date Alexander Forbes Trustee Services Limited will proceed with the winding-up of the Scheme and distribution of the Scheme assets having regard only to the claims and interests of which it has had notice.

Notification is not required from persons who are currently in receipt of a pension from the Schemes, or who have received correspondence relating to these Schemes from Alexander Forbes Trustee Services Limited. (273)

#### SAMRA ELECTRICAL

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Kulvinder Samra and Balbir Samra, carrying on business of electrical goods retailers under the style or firm name of Samra Electrical has been dissolved as from 19 February 2003. All debts due to and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid respectively by Kulvinder Samra.

K Samra and B Samra

7 March 2003. (270)

## Statement by General Partner

## THE PERFORMANCE SHOPPING CENTRE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

(Registered in England and Wales No LP008006)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, that The State Street Trustees Limited, being a limited partner in The Performance Shopping Centre Limited Partnership ("the Partnership"), assigned its percentage interest of 49.95% in the Partnership to Capita IRG (as Trustees of the Strathclyde Pension Fund Property Unit Trust on 19 March 2003, thereby ceasing to be a limited partner in the Partnership.

Signed on behalf of PSCP (General Partner) Limited (as General Partner of The Peformance Shopping Centre Limited Partnership). Registered Office: Temple Court, 11 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4N 4TP

19 March 2003. (271)

## **Partnerships**



# Change in the Members of a Partnership

**GREENWOODS** 

David John Weekes has retired from the Partnership with effect from 30 April 2002. Michael Joseph Evans has retired from the Partnership with effect from 31 July 2002 and continues with the practice as a Consultant. Elizabeth Jane Proctor has left Greenwoods with effect from 24 December 2002. James Richard Maxey has left Greenwoods with effect from 7 March 2003.

#### HAYSMACINTYRE

Notice is given that Jill Louise Springbett has on 12 March 2003 retired from the Partnership haysmacintyre carrying on business as Accountants at Southampton House, 317 High Holborn, London WC1V 7NL. All debts due to and owing by the firm will be received and paid by the remaining Partners, who will continue to carry on the said business in Partnership under the style and name haysmacintyre. (284)

## **Personal Legal**



#### **Next of Kin**

Will anyone knowing the whereabouts of Malcolm Lionel Royle whose last known address is Royle Investments, Church Walk, Albert Place, Old Market Place, Altrincham WA14 4DJ, please contact O'Neill Patient Solicitors of Chester House, 2 Chester Road, Hazel Grove, Stockport SK7 5NU for the attention of Stuart Stones. (257)

## **Dissolution of Partnership**

PDQ CAR SERVICES

As from 28 March 2003, the Partnership of Paul Edward Glavin and Anthony Ernest Whisker trading under the name of PDQ Car Services of 1a Albany Road, Chislehurst, Kent, will be dissolved. (046)

## **Personal Legal**



### **Deceased Estates**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
APPLETON, Wendy Anne	6 The Walled Garden, Woolley, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF4 2JW. 23 December 2002.	G M Wilson, 1 Crown Court, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF1 2SU. Solicitors.	25 May 2003	(002)
ASHBRIDGE, June Rose	91 D'Arcy Court, Hendon, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR1 2LZ. Supervisor, Utility Company (Retired). 11 December 2002.	Longden Walker and Renney, 14 John Street, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR1 1HZ. Solicitors. (Dermot Hume Kirkwood and David Nesbitt.)	2 June 2003	(018)
BAGSHAW, Arthur	9 Swinstead Avenue, Monsall, Manchester. 24 November 2002.	Liefman Rose & Co, 94 Bury Old Road, Cheetham Village, Manchester M8 5BW. Solicitors. (Gerald Liefman and Michael Stuart Rose.)	25 May 2003	(020)
BAKER, Sylvia Janet	60 Cheswood Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B76 1YE. Wages Clerk (Retired). 8 March 2003.	Hadgkiss Hughes & Beale, 47 Yardley Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 6HQ. (Ref EPF.) (Edward Philip Faithfull and Susan Jane O'Malley.)	2 June 2003	(045)
BARCLAY, Isobel Victoria	2 Old Coastguard Cottages, Axmouth, Devon. 6 November 2002.	Milford & Dormor, Seaton House, Marine Place, Seaton, Devon EX12 2QJ. (Domenica Tonina Fazio, William Charles Bennett and Clare Josephine Million.)	31 May 2003	(013)
BARNITT, Stephen George	6 Hood Grove, Goole. Fireman (Retired). 6 February 2003.	Taylor Broomer & Co, 55 Hailgate, Howden, East Riding DN14 7ST. (John Philip Smith and Charles Vincent Broomer.)	7 June 2003	(815)
BARRASS, John Wallace Elliott	28 Aldwych Road, Farringdon, Sunderland. 15 December 2002.	Peter Dunn and Co., 20 Athenaeum Street, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR1 1DH. Solicitors. (John Richard Barrass.)	31 May 2003	(035)
BILOTTA, Friedel Francizka	170 Ladysmith Road, Enfield EN1 3AB. Widow. 20 November 2002.	Derrick Bridges & Co, 12 Wood Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 4BQ. (Roger Leonard Weldhen and Nicholas James Osborn.)	7 June 2003	(835)
BUCHANAN, Joan Louise	Low Furlong, Darlingscote Road, Shipston on Stour, Warwickshire CV36 4DR and formerly of 20 Crockwell Street, Long Compton, Shipston on Stour, Warwickshire CV36 5JN. School Teacher (Retired). 2 August 2002.	Roberts & Lloyd, 9-11 High Street, Shipston on Stour, Warwickshire CV36 4AB. (Eileen Rosina Salmon, Christina April Julia Tanner and Clive Henry Burt.)	25 May 2003	(042)
BUCKLEY, John Christopher	18 Norman Road, Hove, East Sussex. 10 January 2003.	Robert Simon & Co, 33 East Street, Shoreham-by-Sea, West Sussex BN43 5ZD. Solicitors. (Robert Simon.)	7 June 2003	(806)
BURNS, Charlesina Margaret Gordon	42 Woodhorn Park, Ashington, Northumberland. Postwoman (Retired). 5 January 2003.	Adams Hetherington, 15 Laburnum Terrace, Ashington, Northumberland NE63 0XX. (Roderick David Adams and Anthony Noel Hetherington.)	7 June 2003	(813)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CHAPMAN, Stanley Driver	Langfield Care Home, Wood Street, Langley, Middleton, Manchester. Material Salesman (Retired). 22 February 2003.	W H Darbyshire & Son, 51 Commonside, Lytham, St Annes, Lancashire FY8 4EX. Solicitors. (Vourneen Darbyshire.)	1 June 2003	(022)
CLARKE, Doris Hender	Kynaston Court Country House Retirement Home, Hentland, Ross on Wye. Auxiliary Nurse (Retired.) 9 February 2003.	Gartsides, Rother House, 11 Nevill Street, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire NP7 5AA. (Margaret Katherine Papas.)	7 June 2003	(832)
CLARKE, Frederick	17 The Avenue, Wallsend, Tyne and Wear NE28 6BT. Retired. 30 December 2002.	Hay and Kilner Solicitors, 16 High Street West, Wallsend, Tyne and Wear NE28 8HU. (Albert Clarke.)	7 June 2003	(824)
COHEN, Hilda	Ella & Ridley Jacobs House, 19-25 Church Road, Hendon, London NW4. 11 March 2003.	Maurice Hackenbroch & Co, 26 Dalkeith Grove, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4SG. Solicitors. (Maurice Hackenbroch, Colin Fink and Sylvia Fink.)	26 May 2003	(115)
COLUMBELL, Henry Edmund	Andrin House, 43 Belper Road, Derby, formerly of Bramblebrook House, Rough Heanor Road, Littleover, Derby. 11 March 2002.	Flint Bishop & Barnett, St Michael's Court, St Michael's Lane, Derby DE1 3HQ. Solicitors.	26 May 2003	(030)
COOPER, Evelyn Victoria James	23 Oakwood Park, Hartfield Road, Forest Row, East Sussex RH18 5DZ. Widow. 11 December 2002.	Waughs Solicitors, Clarendon House, Judges Terrace, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3AD. (Christopher Lintern Moore and Alexander Martin Groat.)	7 June 2003	(829)
CROSSLEY, Muriel Agnes	113 Vardon Drive, Leigh on Sea, Essex. Widow. 18 February 2003.	Melinda Giles and Antony Giles, c/o Giles Wilson, Solicitors, 1759 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 2SR. (Melinda Giles and Antony John Giles.)	30 May 2003	(008)
CROWTHER, Jean	Burnham Residential and Nursing Centre, Oxford Street, Burnham on Sea, Somerset, formerly of Allandale Nursing Home, 8 Rectory Road, Burnham on Sea, Somerset. Accounts Clerk (Retired). 27 February 2003.	Alletsons, 31 College Street, Burnham on Sea, Somerset TA8 1AS. Solicitors.(David Haydn Williams and Milford Ian Merryweather.)	2 June 2003	(031)
CUFFLEY, Adam Benjamin	10 High Street, Eydon, near Daventry, Northamptonshire NN1 3PP. 15 September 2002.	Brethertons, 30 High Street, Banbury, Oxfordshire OX16 5RB. I(Ref CMB/ Cuffley.) (Kathleen Cuffley and Wendy Ann Thorne.)	25 May 2003	(007)
CUTTS, Marjorie	59 Whitland Road, Fairfield, Liverpool L6 8NP. 14 November 2002.	Christine Dickinson of Mace & Jones, Drury House, 19 Water Street, Liverpool L2 0RP. (Grace Mary Blinkhorn and Alan John Morris.)	25 May 2003	(046)
DAVIES, Margaret	The Nook, Knutsford Road, Mobberley, Cheshire WA16 7BJ. 17 January 2003	CFP Solicitors, 20 Winnington Street, Northwich, Cheshire CW8 1AF. (Christine Pemberton, Cynthia Margaret Coates and Timothy James Lowe.)	31 May 2003	(043)
DAVIES, Valerie Maud	26 Eastbourne Road, Westham, Pevensey, East Sussex. 7 February 2003.	Wynne Baxter, 47 Cornfield Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4QN. (Philip Graham Busby and Jeremy James Quinton Howes.)	25 May 2003	(033)
DEAVALL, Doris May	33 Mayfield Place, May Bank, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 9LZ. Widow. 8 March 2003.	Knight & Sons, The Brampton, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0QW. Solicitors. (Dennis Groves and Charles Jones.)	7 June 2003	(818)
DODDINGTON, William George	22 Roundhaye, Puckeridge, Ware, Hertsfordshire. SG11 1SW. 8 February 2003	Stanley Tee, High Street, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 2LU. (James Richard Tee, Robert Anthony Elms and Sheila Mary Farley.)	27 June 2003	(021)
DUNLO-ALLEN, Ivy Annie (otherwise Anne Ivy otherwise Anne)	28 Cliff Parade, Leigh on Sea, Essex SS9 1BB. 4 July 2001.	Conway & Conway, 867 London Road, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex SS0 9SZ. (John Myles.)	27 May 2003	(041)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
DUNLO-ALLEN, Stanley	28 Cliff Parade, Leigh on Sea, Essex SS9 1BB. 20 February 2003	Conway & Conway, 867 London Road, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex SS0 9SZ. (John Myles.)	27 May 2003	(040)
EDMEADES, Beryl Marjorie (otherwise Marjorie)	Flat 11, Parkwood Court, Parkwood Road, Yelverton Terrace, Tavistock, Devon PL19 0RH. 27 January 2003.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	7 June 2003	(809)
ELBOURN, Leslie	1 Olave Close, Lee-on-the-Solent, Hampshire PO13 9JR. 23 October 2002.	S M Hawthorn, 4 The Crescent, Quemerford, Calne, Wiltsire. SN11 8LG. (S M Hawthorn & D H Elbourn.)	25 May 2003	(001)
EVANS, Annie Laura	Little Glebe, 35 The Ridgeway, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 8RE. Widow. 12 October 2002.	Andrew Robinson, Brutton & Co., 288 West Street, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 0AJ. (Ann Eleanor Taylor and Andrew Robinson.)	7 June 2003	(827)
EVEREST, Doreen Joyce	36 The Cravens, Smallfield, Surrey RH6 9QS. Licensed Victuallar (Retired). 12 November 2002.	Ross & Son, Eton Chambers, 95 Victoria Road, Horley, Surrey RH6 7QH. (Michael John Everest and Raymond Arthur Everest.)	7 June 2003	(817)
FENWICK, Dorothy Margaret	32 Elmlands Grove, Stockton Lane, York. Careers Officer (Retired). 4 March 2003.	Harrowell Shaftoe, 1 St Saviourgate, York YO1 8ZQ. Solicitors. (Angela Christine Scott and Partners at Harrowell Shaftoe Solicitors.)	7 June 2003	(822)
FLANAGAN, James	1 Appleton Court, Marcon Place, London E8 1ND. 14 May 2002.	Hayes Dixon, Greenhill House, 90-93 Cowcross Street, London EC1M 6HX. Solicitors. (Ref SH/cs/13681). (Elizabeth O'Neill.)	30 May 2003	(292)
FREER, Gordon William	Whitegates, Stade Street, Hythe, Kent. 12 January 2002.	Robson & Co., 147 High Street, Hythe, Kent CT21 5JN. (Malcolm John Dearden and Christopher Brian Gerald Doherty.)	25 May 2003	(004)
GALE, Valerie Enid	Wickham Lodge, East Cliff Road, Dawlish, formerly of 6 Copp Path, Oakland Park, Dawlish, Devon. 10 March 2003.	Douglas Pidsley & Roberts, 22 Union Street, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2JT. Solicitors. (Deborah Elizabeth Gale and Warren Mathew Douglas.)	25 May 2003	(834)
GAULD, Amelia	87 Dinerth Road, Rhos on Sea, Colwyn Bay, Conwy LL29 4YH. Widow. 7 December 2002.	Bone and Payne, 17 Princes Drive, Colwyn Bay LL29 8HT. Solicitors. (John Whinnerah Marston and Michele Marie-Josephine Jones.)	7 June 2003	(802)
GODWIN, Eileen Gladys	7 Edward Road, Oldbury, West Midlands B68 0LZ. 29 November 2002.	Challinors Lyon Clark, St Chad's House, 215 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9RG. Solicitors. (Ref RAV).	25 May 2003	(038)
GOWAN, Audrey Celia	16 Compton Court, Shopfield Close, Rustington, Littlehampton, West Sussex BH16 3JQ. 30 December 2002.	Henmans (LMc), 6 Oxford Street, Woodstock, Oxfordshire OX20 1TW. (The Guide Dogs for the Blind Association.)	7 June 2003	(821)
GRAY, George	Cae Newydd, Victoria Road, Llanwrtyd Wells, Powys LD5 4SY. Widower. 9 February 2003.	H. Vaughan Vaughan & Co, Manchester House, 50 High Street, Builth Wells, Powys LD2 3AD. (Ref CMD/Gray.) (Conal Matheson Dunn.)	25 May 2003	(036)
GRIFFTHS, Anna	86 Station Road, Kidwelly, Carmarthenshire SA17 4UR. 13 March 2000.	David Cooper, Marand, Beacon Hill Road, Hindhead, Surrey GU26 6QB.	25 May 2003	(037)
GWYNN, Pauline	131 Elm Park Mansions, Park Walk, London SW10 0AR. 3 March 2003.	Child & Child, 9 Motcomb Street, London SW1X 8LE. (Allen Howard Chubb and Graham Alfred Jones.)	7 June 2003	(805)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HADLEY, Olwen Novello	55 Whitehouse Green, Solihull, West Midlands B91 1SP. 6 March 2003.	Standley and Co, 1612 High Street, Knowle, Solihull, West Midlands B93 0JU. Solicitors. (Phillip James Chapman and Judith Margaret Hunt.)	25 May 2003	(006)
HARDIE, Colin Yule	5 Phillip Close, Melksham, Wiltshire SM12 7AP. Company Director (Retired). 31 January 2003.	Neville-Jones & Co., 19-21 North Street, Wareham, Dorset BH20 4AJ. (Robert Alastair Hardie and Robert Anthony Humble-Smith.)	7 June 2003	(828)
HARRINGTON, Aileen Phyllis Lilian (formerly Aileen Phyllis Lilian Lillington)	107 Millard Close, Basingstoke, Hampshire. Clerical Officer, Civil Service (Retired). 16 February 2003	Penningtons, da Vinci House, Basing View, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 4EQ. (Brian Ray Lillington.)	7 June 2003	(833)
HARRIS, Margaret Flora	18 Eastgate Gardens, Fleet Hargate, Spalding, Lincolnshire. Widow. 18 December 2002.	Mossop & Bowser, Abbots Manor, 10 Spalding Road, Holbeach, Spalding, Lincolnshire PE12 7LP. (Jennifer Anne Smith and Peter Frederick Spence Brown.)	28 May 2003	(012)
HAYES, Catherine Annie	Stavedown Road, South Wonston, Winchester. Widow. 6 December 2002.	White & Bowker, 19 St Peter Street, Winchester SO23 8BU. (Richard Mark Charter and Peter James Lee.)	7 June 2003	(812)
HAZLEWOOD, Stanley	2 Salcombe Gardens, 10 Althorpe Mews, Battersea, London SW11 3PD. Administrator (Retired). 13 December 2002.	Tilly, Bailey & Irvine, York Chambers, York Road, Hartlepool TS26 9DP. Solicitors. (Hugh Tilly and Andrew Ian West.)	7 June 2003	(810)
HEATON, Ernest Anthony	37 Ferncliffe Drive, Baildon, Shipley, West Yorkshire BD17 5AH. 4 October 2002.	Butler & Kandler, 46 Kings Road, Ilkley, West Yorkshire LS29 9AT. Solicitors. (Ref SMB/H106/8/P.) (Jonathan Richard Heaton and Alison Wigglesworth.)	31 May 2003	(027)
HERNON, Ivy	122 Trevino Drive, Rushey Mead, Leicester. Overlocker (Hosiery Manufacture) (Retired). 9 October 2002.	Crane & Walton, 113-117 London Road, Leicester LE2 0RG. (Ref PRH.) (Joy Mary Hernon and Jane Frances Hernon- Jarvis.)	5 June 2003	(044)
HIGHAM, John Ernest	4 Charnside, 16 Charmouth Grove, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset. Security Officer (Retired). 7 February 2003.	Dickinson Manser, 5 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2NL. Solicitors. (Jeremy Geoffrey Higham.)	2 June 2003	(029)
HOWE, Douglas Keith	133 Corn Close, South Normanton, Derbyshire. Police Officer (Retired). 4 March 2003.	Mrs A J Turner, Cleaver Thompson, 7 King Street, Alfreton, Derbyshire DE55 7AE.	1 June 2003	(032)
HUGHES, Clara	The Hollies, Ferriby Road, Hessle, Hull HU13 0HT. Housewife. 28 January 2003.	Chris Hutchinson & Co, Wilston House, Manor Street, Hull HU1 1YX. Solicitors. (Liz Cook.)	7 June 2003	(825)
HUGHES, Dorothy Tillie	Tower Bridge Nursing Home, 1 Tower Bridge Road, London SE1 7EH. 16 March 2002.	Hayes Dixon, Greenhill House, 90-93 Cowcross Street, London EC1M 6HX. (Ref SH/kp/13633/hughes.) (Gwendoline Vera Yerby.)	30 May 2003	(291)
HUGHES, Olive Ivy	74 Scarsdale Road, West Derby, Liverpool, Merseyside L11 1DU. 25 January 2003.	Mackenzie Jones, 26 St Asaph Business Park, St Asaph, Denbighshire, LL17 0LJ. Solicitors.	25 May 2003	(014)
JACKSON, Catherine Maud	Flat 4, 46 Sedlescombe Road South, St Leonards on Sea, East Sussex. Cook. 11 March 2003.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Tunbridge Wells Estates Office, Black Horse House, 20-26 St. John's Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 9NR. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	7 June 2003	(804)
KIEL, Gladys Amy	Highview, Buckland Dinham, Frome, Somerset, formerly of 4 Elmwood Gardens, Colyford, Colyton, Devon. 14 December 2002.	Milford & Dormor, Seaton House, Marine Place, Seaton, Devon EX12 2QJ. (Domenica Tonina Fazio, William Charles Bennett and Maurice Derek Speer.)	30 May 2003.	(010)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
LANGSTON, Florence	Meadow Grange, Cleeve Road, Marlcliff, Bidford on Avon, Warwickshire B50 4NR. 15 January 2003.	Cox & Hodgetts, De Montfort House, 115 High Street, Evesham, Worcestershire WR11 4HS. (Muriel Cynthia Playter and Sheila Kathleen Townsend.)	31 May 2003	(005)
LAZENBY, William Bruce	York Road Cottage, Shiptonthorpe, East Yorkshire YO43 3PH. Agricultural Labourer (Retired). 11 March 2003	Powell & Young, Market Place, Pocklington, York YO42 2AQ. Solicitors. (Gilbert Cook, Martin Russell Short and Martin Peter Adrian Hewitt.)	25 May 2003	(286)
LEAR, Vera Alice	Warberries Nursing Home, Lower Warberry Road, Torquay, Devon. 20 February 2003.	Boyce Hatton, 12 Tor Hill Road, Castle Circus, Torquay, Devon. Solicitors. (Ref SMJ.)	25 May 2003	(019)
LEWIS, Trevor Richard Denham	Penlan, 134 Wakefield Road, Lightcliffe, Halifax, West Yorkshire HX3 8TH. Office Clerk (Retired). 25 December 2002.	Chadwick Lawrence, 54 Bradford Road, Dewsbury, West Yorkshire WF13 2DY. (Nigel Robert Algernon Denham.)	30 June 2003	(028)
LODGE, John Smith	Hatt House, Park Road, Torquay, Devon. 14 April 2000.	Boyce Hatton, 12 Tor Hill Road, Castle Circus, Torquay, Devon. Solicitors. (Ref SMJ.)	25 May 2003	(017)
McKEE, Mabel Irene	47 Tatton Road North, Heaton Moor, Stockport SK4 4QX. Retired. 2 March 2003.	Simon Bergin, 335 Wellington Road North, Heaton Chapel, Stockport SK4 4QG. Solicitors. (Mr S D Bergin.)	25 May 2003	(039)
MOON, Joan Alice Kathleen	Kings Court Care Centre, Kent Road, Swindon, Wiltshire. 1 February 2003.	Thring Townsend, 2 Midland Bridge Road, Bath, Avon BA1 2HQ. Solicitors.	25 May 2003	(026)
MORRISSEY, Eileen	The Dell, Greenfield Row, Cardigan SA43 1PA. Carer. 16 September 2002.	Welch & Co., 40 St Mary Street, Cardigan, Ceredigion SA43 1ET. Solicitors. (Patrick Gerard Morrissey and Iona Ceridwen Morrissey.)	7 June 2003	(830)
OVER, Archie Reginald	1 Stratheden Court, The Esplanade, Seaford, East Sussex BN25 1JP. London Transport Worker (Retired). 24 January 2003.	Wynne Baxter, 1-3 Warwick Road, Seaford, East Sussex BN25 1RS. (Catrina Faith Dodds and Leticia Shere.)	7 June 2003	(826)
OWEN, John Arwyn	Catraeth, 12 Penrhys Avenue, Tylorstown, Ferndale CF43 3AY. 4 October 2001.	Patchell Davies, 183 High Street, Blackwood NP12 IZF. Solicitors. (Howard Patchell and Elinor Mary Patchell.)	25 May 2003	(024)
PUTT, Wilfred James	Bradley Park Road, St Marychurch, Torquay, Devon. 22 January 2003.	Boyce Hatton, 12 Tor Hill Road, Castle Circus, Torquay, Devon. Solicitors. (Ref SMJ.)	25 May 2003	(016)
RUBEN, Moses Michael	6 Pilkington Drive, Whitefield, Manchester M45 8JX. 23 November 2002.	Aubrey Isaacson, 60 Sunnybank Road, Sunnybank, Bury, Lancashire BL9 8HJ. (Shirley Herst.)	25 May 2003	(015)
RUNDLE, Brunilda Remila	Flat 95, Dorset House, Gloucester Place, London NW1 5AF. 18 November 2002.	Trott & Gentry, 90-92 Islington High Street, London N1 8EC. (Lloyd McAllister Groves and Mark Trapani.)	7 June 2003	(801)
SCOTT, Blanche Webster	Radbrook Nursing Home, Bank Farm Road, Shrewsbury, Shropshire. 12 March 2003.	Moss & Poulson, 4 Claremont Bank, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY1 1RS. (John Malcolm Scott and Kieran John Bond.)	7 June 2003	(803)
SCRIVINS, Roderick Edward	6 Slaney Street, Gloucester GL1 4TL. 3 January 2003.	Langley Wellington Solicitors, Royal House, 60 Bruton Way, Gloucester GL1 1EP. (Cynthia Davies, Betty Christine Phelps and Sally Louise Meadows.)	7 June 2003	(820)
SHEPHERD, Colin William	2 Colwell Road, Shiremoor, Newcastle upon Tyne. 13 November 2002.	Wendy M Draper, Law House, Wellington Street, Aldershot, Hampshire GU11 1DZ. Solicitor.	31 May 2003	(025)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SHEPPARD, Eric Gordon	12 Glendene Park, Bashley Cross Road, New Milton, Hampshire BH25 5TA. 5 February 2003.	Dixon Stewart Webb, 72 Station Road, New Milton, Hampshire BH25 6LF. (Nigel Jonathan Selves and Pauline Jane Selves.)	7 June 2003	(816)
SIMS, Elsie Winifred	128 Kings Road, Bebington, Wirral, Merseyside. 28 October 2002.	Cheryl Lewis & Company, Chancery House, 1-3 Westbourne Road, Birkenhead, Wirral, Merseyside CH41 4FN. Solicitors.	2 June 2003	(034)
SMITH, Leslie	Royal Oak, Longhurst Lane, Mellor, Stockport SK6 5PJ. 3 July 2002.	Whiting & Mason, 22 Stockport Road, Marple, Stockport SK6 6AB. Solicitors. (Richard Donald Lomas Jones and Charles Edward Sharpe.)	31 May 2003	(285)
SMITH, Ruth Nichols	Chapel Lodge Nursing Home, 105 Station Road, Chapeltown, Sheffield. Housewife. 21 February 2003.	Taylor & Emmet Solicitors, 56 Wilkinson Street, Sheffield S10 2GJ. (Ref CEP). (Roger Asquith Stead.)	7 June 2003	(811)
TAIT, Elsie	Pines Rest Home, Woodbine Terrace, Ashington, Northumberland. 8 December 2002.	Adams Hetherington, 15 Laburnum Terrace, Ashington, Northumberland NE63 0XX. (Roderick David Adams and Anthony Noel Hetherington.)	7 June 2003	(814)
TAYLOR, Flora	154 Albert Avenue, Hull. 24 February 2003.	Rollits Solicitors, Wilberforce Court, High Street, Hull HU1 1YJ.	25 May 2003	(011)
TOMKINSON, Charles Richard	Stable Cottage, Willington Hall, Tarporley, Cheshire CW6 0NB. Landowner. 8 August 2002.	Aaron & Partners Solicitors, Grosvenor Court, Foregate Street, Chester CH1 1HG. (Jean Francois West and David Charles Bennett.)	7 June 2003	(808)
TWEDDELL, Evelyn	43 Westcott Drive, Durham Moor, Durham DH1 5AQ. Secretary (Retired). 27 December 2002.	Blackett Hart Pratt, Kepier House, Belmont Business Park, Belmont, Durham DH1 1TW. (Henry Jones Jarrett.)	1 June 2003	(023)
WARD, Robin Geoffrey	21 Rathgar Close, Whitebushes, Redhill, Surrey. 27 October 2002.	Argles Stoneham Burstows, Rex House, 18 London Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1AY. Solicitors. (Graham Edwin Barry and Michael Edward Hucksteep.)	25 May 2003	(009)
WARNABY, Harry	16a Queensberry Avenue, Hartlepool TS26 9NW. Chief Engineer, Merchant Navy (Retired). 14 November 2002.	Tilly, Bailey & Irvine, York Chambers, York Road, Hartlepool TS26 9DP. Solicitors. (Hugh Tilly and Andrew Ian West.)	7 June 2003	(823)
WHINAM, Doris Anne Emma	70 Fullerton Road, Milehouse, Plymouth. Sales Assistant (Retired). 21 November 2002.	Gill Akaster, Scott Lodge, Milehouse, Plymouth PL2 3DD. Solicitors. (Jaqueline Sandra Ahsley and Martin John Paul Leech.)	7 June 2003	(831)
WHITE, Lilian Annie Drusilla	St Brelades, 5-6 The Downs, Herne Bay, Kent, formerly of Silver Birches, Preston Lane, Faversham, Kent. 26 January 2003.	Furley Page, 52-54 High Street, Whitstable, Kent CT5 1BG. (Vivian Ernest Barton.)	7 June 2003	(807)
WHITE, Olive Marion	Broomfield Park Nursing Home, 110- 112 Aldermans Hill, Palmers Green, London N13. 6 March 2003.	Vanderpump & Sykes, Lough Point, 2 Gladbeck Way, Enfield, Middlesex EN2 7JB. (Cheryl Lesley Page.)	7 June 2003	(819)
WINFIELD, Margaret Patricia	55 Meadows Avenue, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire FT5 2TW. 28 January 2003.	Malcolm J Ross, 6 Stanley Street, Liverpool L1 6AF. Solicitors. (Ref MJR/ AT/W58/2.) (Helen Margaret Winfield and Malcolm Julian Ross.)	2 June 2003	(003)

#### AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 15th OCTOBER 2001



			Notice and VAF	indus va chi (A)
	Notice of Appointment of Ligardator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Art 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Camp.	anies (Forma)	25 00	2 <b>9</b> 3F
	(Amendment) Regulations 1967] (C - 3 Related Companies will be charged at double the Kingle (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at troble the single of			
•	Winding up Petition [Pursuant to the Insorance Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and Partnerships Order 1986, No 2421]	the Inspl <b>-e</b> nt	30.00	35.2
	Motion of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Credit [Pursuant to the Insortency Art 1995] (2 - 5 Resolut Companies will be charged at trable the single of (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at trable the single of	empany raici	65.00	76 3
١	Motice to Greditors and Finel and Annual Elquidation Meetings of Members / Croditors (Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1998 and the Insolvency Rules (988)) (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at drubts the single of -10 Related Frampanies will be charged at trotte the single of		65 QQ	76.38
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Holices		30,00	36.21
3	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	36.20
,	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.31
,	Appaintment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.2
ř	Notices under the Anendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies [Pursuant to the Francis Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies		25.00	29.34
0	Pension Scheme [Pursilant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65 <b>00</b>	76.3
1	Insurance Company Notices  Pursitant to the Insurance Companies Act (\$82)		65. <b>0</b> 0	76.3
17	Notice of Olschamer [Pursuan; to the Companies Act 1985 Ch S, Section 856 (5)]		65. <b>0</b> 0	76 3
13	Hotices (Inder the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47,0
	[Purevent to the Trustee Act 1925]			
14	Deputy Cleutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Ecross Art 1993]		26.00	29.3
ıe	Marriage Act [Places registered for solernmeing Marriages]		30.00	36.25
IÊ	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		<b>6</b> \$. <b>0</b> 0	76.38
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.50
19	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health Environment, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecom;	up to 25 ines	70.00	82.25
19	Alf other Natices or Advertisements, (induding Applications to Parisinent)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25
		Addt onal S	12.00	14.10
		Lines or Less		
		Columo Haco Pege Bate	165.00 320 00	193.86 376.00
Ŋ	Proofing - per notice (Copy must be submitted at least one week oner to publicate	rkon date)	30.0 <b>6</b>	35.20
1	Late Advertisements (Up to 4.33 pm of day provide Publication Date)		20.00	35.20
?Z ?3	Withdrawat of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication  Voucher copy (within passed on day of publication) (cost free)	pre payment	30.00 1.6 <b>6</b>	35.20

All Notines and Advertisaments should reach the London Gazette Office before 11 30 am, two working days previous to sublication teg. A Notice to be published on a Monday, milist be received in the London Gazette office by 11 30 am on the previous. Thursday! Notices and Advertisemente received after they time will be inserted it circumstances permit. The charge set but in (21) above will apply. Withdrawats and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (22) above.

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Enday (Bank holidays excepted)

## New Law Tracker



### **Including Daily UK & European Press Releases**

A weekly guide to new legislation

Every day, The London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday - New Law Tracker. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday - Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday - Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday - European Tracker. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday - Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

### Home Affairs

#### Crime

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0458)

The Proceeds of Crime Act 2002 (Appeals under Part 4) Order 2003 Issued: 17.03.2003. Made: 02.03.2003. Laid: 03.03.2003. Coming into force: 24.03.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030458.htm

#### **Elections**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0711)

The District of South Cambridgeshire (Electoral Changes) Order 2003 Issued: 19.03.2003. Made: 13.03.2003. Coming into force: 14.03.2003, in accord. with art. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030711.htm

#### Government

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0489)

The Whole of Government Accounts (Designation of Bodies) Order

Issued: 18.03.2003. Made: 04.03.2003. Laid: 04.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030489.htm

#### **Government – Local**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0662)

The Local Government (Best Value) Performance Plans and Reviews (Amendment) (England and Wales) Order 2003

Issued: 17.03.2003. Made: 11.03.2003. Laid: 13.03.2003. Coming into force: 03.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030662.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0398)

The Local Authorities (Referendums) (Petitions and Directions) (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2003

Issued: 17.03.2003. Made: 25.02.2003. Coming into force: 04.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030398.htm

#### **Immigration & Nationality**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0460)

The Immigration Services Commissioner (Designated Professional Body) (Fee) Order 2003

Issued: 19.03.2003. Made: 25.02.2003. Laid: 03.03.2003. Coming into force: 24.03.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030460.htm

#### Law & Justice

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0639)

The Crown Court (Amendment) (No. 2) Rules 2003

Issued: 20.03.2003. Made: 06.03.2003. Laid: 10.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030639.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0638)

The Magistrates' Courts (Detention and Forfeiture of Cash) (Amendment) Rules 2003

Issued: 20.03.2003. Made: 06.03.2003. Laid: 10.03.2003. Coming into force: 31.03.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030638.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0656)

The Workmen's Compensation (Supplementation) (Amendment) Scheme 2003

Issued: 14.03.2003. Made: 10.03.2003. Laid: 14.03.2003. Coming into force: 09.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030656.htm

#### **Police**

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

Police Complaints Authority - PCA Agrees That A Met Police Officer Should Face Disciplinary

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

Metropolitan Police Authority – Metropolitan Police Authority April Meetings

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0703)

The Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984 (Codes of Practice) (Codes B to E) (No. 2) Order 2003

Issued: 19.03.2003. Made: 26.02.2003. Laid: 27.02.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030703.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0528)

The Police (Efficiency) (Amendment) Regulations 2003

Issued: 19.03.2003. Made: 05.03.2003. Laid: 10.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030528.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0519)

The Police Authorities (Best Value) Performance Indicators Order 2003 Issued: 19.03.2003. Made: 06.03.2003. Laid: 10.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030519.htm

#### **Public**

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

DTI – New Postcomm Chairman To Be Appointed In Next Year http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Royalty**

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

Buckingham Palace Press Office – Royal Visits To Families Of Gulf Deployed Troops

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

Buckingham Palace Press Office – Message From The Queen To Those Deployed In The Gulf

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Security**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0691)

The Anti-terrorism, Crime and Security Act 2001 (Continuance in force of sections 21 to 23) Order 2003

Issued: 19.03.2003. Made: 12.03.2003. Coming into force: 14.03.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030691.htm

## **International Affairs**

#### Aid

#### \*European Press Release 20.03.2003

Poul Nielson European Commissioner For Development And Humanitarian Aid EU Humanitarian Response To War In Iraq Press Conference Brussels, 20 March 2003 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 20.03.2003

Conflict In Iraq: Commission Sets Aside EUR 21 Million Of Humanitarian Funding For Possible Victims http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **European Policy**

#### \*European Press Release 20.03.2003

Young Europeans 21 March 2003: Spring Day In Europe http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Foreign Policy**

#### \*European Press Release 20.03.2003

The Rt Hon Chris Patten Commissioner For External Relations Iraq http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 20.03.2003

Commissioner Byrne Looks Forward To Busy Programme In Latin America

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 20.03.2003

Statement On Iraq By Romano Prodi, President Of The European Commission

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0700)

The International Development Association (Thirteenth Replenishment) Order 2003

 $Issued: 19.03.2002.\ Made: 07.03.2003.\ Coming\ into\ force: 07.03.2003\ http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030700.htm$ 

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0456)

The Bermuda Constitution (Amendment) Order 2003

Issued: 11.03.2003. Made: 27.02.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: in accord. with s. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030456.htm

## Trade, Industry & Energy

#### **Companies**

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

DTI – Six Dishonest Directors Disqualified Following DTI Investigation

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Competition

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

Competition Commission – Proposed Acquisition Of Safeway By Various Bidders

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Customs & Excise**

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

 $HM\ Customs\ \&\ Excise-Drug\ Smugglers\ Jailed\ For\ 58\ Years\ http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/$ 

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

HM Customs & Excise - Man Charged With Smuggling Cocaine Through Birmingham Airport

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Finance & Banking

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0706)

The Revenue Support Grant (Specified Bodies) (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2003

Issued: 20.03.2003. Made: 12.03.2003. Coming into force: 28.03.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030706.htm

#### **Imports & Exports**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0504)

The Dual-Use Items (Export Control) (Amendment) Regulations 2003 Issued: 20.03.2003. Made: 04.03.2003. Laid: 06.03.2003. Coming into force: 28.03.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030504.htm

#### **Taxation**

#### \*European Press Release 20.03.2003

Results Of Council Of Economics And Finance Ministers, Brussels, 19th March 2003 Taxation

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0723)

The Tax Credits (Claims and Notifications and Payments by the Board) (Amendment) Regulations 2003

Issued: 20.03.2003. Made: 14.03.2003. Laid: 14.03.2003. Coming into force: 06.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030723.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0715)

The Working Tax Credit (Payment by Employers) (Amendment) Regulations 2003

Issued: 20.03.2003. Made: 13.03.2003. Laid: 14.03.2003. Coming into force: 06.04.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030715.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0673)

The Council Tax (Discount Disregards) (Amendment) (Wales) Order 2003

Issued: 20.03.2003. Made: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030673.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0522)

The Council Tax (Administration and Enforcement) (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2003

Issued: 20.03.2003. Made: 05.03.2003. Coming into force: 06.04.2003. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030522.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0692)

The Tax Credits (Official Error) Regulations 2003

Issued: 19.03.2003. Made: 13.03.2003. Laid: 13.03.2003. Coming into force: 06.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030692.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0654)

The Tax Credits (Residence) Regulations 2003

Issued: 17.03.2003. Made: 11.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 06.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030654.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0653)

The Tax Credits (Immigration) Regulations 2003

Issued: 17.03.2003. Made: 11.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 06.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030653.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0532)

The Value Added Tax (Amendment) Regulations 2003

Issued: 13.03.2003. Made: 06.03.2003. Laid: 07.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030532.htm

#### Telecommunication

#### \*European Press Release 20.03.2003

European Commission Adopts Recommendation To Promote Public Wireless Broadband Services In Europe http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0663)

The Wireless Telegraphy (Television Licence Fees) (Amendment) Regulations 2003

Issued: 17.03.2003. Made: 05.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030663.htm

### **Social Policy**

#### **Charities**

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

Charity Commission – New Charity Information System Gets Funding Of £2.9 Million

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Education**

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

OFSTED – Thinking About Running A Summer Playscheme? http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

DFES – More Money For Communication Aids Helps Children http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0716)

The Grinling Gibbons Primary School (Change to School Session Times) Order 2003

Issued: 20.03.2003. Made: 12.03.2003. Laid: 20.03.2003. Coming into force: 28.04.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030716.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0538)

The Financing of Maintained Schools (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2003

Issued: 20.03.2003. Made: 05.03.2003. Coming into force: 06.03.2003. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030538.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0689)

The Education Act 2002 (School Meals) (Consequential Amendments) (England) Regulations 2003

Issued: 18.03.2003. Made: 12.03.2003. Laid: 18.03.2003. Coming into force: 11.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030689.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0542)

The Education (Supply of Information) (Wales) Regulations 2003 Issued: 17.03.2003. Made: 05.03.2003. Coming into force: 31.03.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030542.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0557)

The North Stockton Community Education Action Zone (Extension) Order 2003

Issued: 13.03.2003. Made: 03.03.2003. Laid: 13.03.2003. Coming into force: 17.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030557.htm

### **Employment**

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

Department For Work And Pensions – Publication Of DWP Report 185:Employer Engagement And Thelondon Labour Market http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 20.03.2003

Greek Presidency And Commission Launch First 'Tripartite Social Summit For Growth And Employment' http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0672)

The Statutory Maternity Pay (Compensation of Employers) Amendment Regulations 2003

Issued: 14.03.2003. Made: 11.03.2003. Laid: 14.03.2003. Coming into force: 06.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030672.htm

#### **Families & Children**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0645)

The Family Proceedings Fees (Amendment) Order 2003

Issued: 20.03.2003. Made: 07.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030645.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0492)

The Child Benefit and Guardian's Allowance (Administration) Regulations 2003

Issued: 13.03.2003. Made: 05.03.2003. Laid: 05.03.2003. Coming into force: 07.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030492.htm

#### Health

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0505)

The Health Protection Agency (Yr Asiantaeth Diogelu Iechyd) (Establishment) Order 2003

Issued: 17.03.2003. Made: 05.03.2003. Laid: 06.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030505.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0506)

The Health Protection Agency (Yr Asiantaeth Diogelu Iechyd) Regulations 2003

Issued: 17.03.2003. Made: 05.03.2003. Laid: 06.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030506.htm

#### **Health & Safety**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0637)

The Personal Injuries (Civilians) Amendment Scheme 2003

Issued: 14.03.2003. Made: 07.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 07.04.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030637.htm

#### Rights

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

Home Office – No Let Up On Race Agenda - Lord Falconer http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0712)

The Disability Discrimination (Blind and Partially Sighted Persons) Regulations 2003

Issued: 17.03.2003. Made: 13.03.2003. Laid: 17.03.2003. Coming into force: 14.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030712.htm

#### **Social Security**

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

Department for Work and Pensions –Benefit Fraud Inspectorate To Check Poorest Performing Councils

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

Department for Work and Pensions - Incapacity Benefit And Severe Disablement Allowance

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

Department for Work and Pensions – Housing Benefit And Council Tax Benefit Quarterly Summary

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0608)

The Social Security (Earnings Factors) Amendment Regulations 2003 Issued: 14.03.2003. Made: 07.03.2003. Laid: 14.03.2003. Coming into force: 06.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030608.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0601)

The Social Security Benefits Up-rating Regulations 2003

Issued: 14.03.2003. Made: 07.03.2003. Laid: 14.03.2003. Coming into force: 07.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030601.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0600)

The Social Security (Industrial Injuries) (Dependency) (Permitted Earnings Limits) Order 2003

Issued: 13.03.2003. Made: 07.03.2003. Laid: 14.03.2003. Coming into force: 07.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030600.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0511)

The Social Security (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2003 Issued: 11.03.2003. Made: 05.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030511.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0526)

The Social Security Benefits Up-rating Order 2003

Issued: 14.03.2003. Made: 06.03.2003. Coming into force: In accord. with art. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030526.htm

#### **Social Welfare**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0534)

The Care Homes (Amendment) Regulations 2003

Issued: 17.03.2003. Made: 06.03.2003. Laid: 07.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030534.htm

## Transport & Environment

#### Aviation

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

Department for Transport – The Sky's The Limit For Disabled Air Travellers

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Construction

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

DTI – £1.5 Million To Cut Building Time In Half http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Environment**

#### \*European Press Release 20.03.2003

Consultation Meeting With Acceding Countries Scheme For Greenhouse Gas Emission Allowance Trading

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0665)

The Climate Change Levy (Use as Fuel) (Amendment) Regulations 2003

Issued: 20.03.2003. Made: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 12.03.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030665.htm

#### **Motoring**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0655)

The Private Hire Vehicles (London) (Transitional and Saving Provisions) Regulations 2003

Issued: 19.03.2003. Made: 10.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030655.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0636)

The Motor Vehicles (Driving Licences) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2003

Issued: 19.03.2003. Made: 09.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: as to all regs. except 5 (1), 01.04.2003; as to reg. 5 (1), http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030636.htm

#### Railways

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0579)

The Railways (Safety Case) (Amendment) Regulations 2003 Issued: 17.03.2003. Made: 09.03.2003. Laid: 10.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030579.htm

#### Roads

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

Highways Agency – Routine Safety Works On A20 At Folkestone http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0634)

The Road Traffic (Permitted Parking Area and Special Parking Area) (County of Essex) (District of Maldon) Order 2003

Issued: 20.03.2003. Made: 09.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030634.htm

#### **Transport**

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

Department for Transport – MAIB Publishes Report Into The Collision Between MV Ash And Dutch Aquamarine

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0582)

The Motor Vehicles (Type Approval for Goods Vehicles) (Great Britain) (Amendment) Regulations 2003

Issued: 17.03.2003. Made: 09.03.2003. Laid: 10.03.2003. Coming into force: 31.03.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030582.htm

#### Water

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

Watervoice – Diary Note: Watervoice Yorkshire Meets In Scarborough http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Wildlife & Countryside

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

DEFRA – New Dolphin Plan Could Limit Fishing Net Deaths http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

## Culture & Sport

#### Arts

#### \*European Press Release 20.03.2003

Parliament - Council Conciliation Committee Agreement On Recreational Craft

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Broadcasting**

#### \*Press Release 20.03.2003

Radio Authority - Radio Authority Advertises New Local Licence For Glasgow

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

## Defence, Science & Technology

#### Weather

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0604)

The Climate Change Levy (General) (Amendment) Regulations 2003 Issued: 17.03.2003. Made: 11.03.2003. Laid: 11.03.2003. Coming into force: 01.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030604.htm

## Agriculture & Food

#### **Animals**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0482)

The Transport of Animals (Cleansing and Disinfection) (Wales) Order 2003

Issued: 20.03.2003. Made: 03.03.2003. Coming into force: 04.03.2003. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030482.htm

#### **Fisheries**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0607)

The Shellfish (Specified Sea Area) (Prohibition of Fishing Methods) (Wales) Order 2003

Issued: 19.03.2003. Made: 06.03.2003. Coming into force: 09.03.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/200309607.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0559)

The Sea Fishing (Enforcement of Community Control Measures) (Wales) (Amendment) Order 2003

Issued: 18.03.2003. Made: 06.03.2003 Coming into force: 09.03.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030559.htm

#### **Food**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0302)

The Plastic Materials and Articles in Contact with Food (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2003

Issued: 17.03.2003. Made: 13.02.2003. Coming into force: 28.02.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030302.htm

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 3716.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF

Telephone: 020 7873 8308 Fax: 020 7873 8794

#### **NOTICE**

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London **SW8 5WF**, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

**Customer Service** PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops 123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394 68-69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699 9-21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament